ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive Rocklin, CA 95677

Todd Lowell, President

Steve Paul, Vice President

Greg Daley, Clerk

Camille Maben, Member

Wendy Lang, Member

DECEMBER 11, 2014
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA — 7:00 P.M.
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3.0 CLERK GREG DALEY WILL ADMINISTER THE OATH OF OFFICE TO TODD LOWELL,
WENDY LANG AND SUSAN HALLDIN

4.0 ROLL CALL

5.0 AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION — This agenda item is included for the purpose of
giving anyone in attendance an opportunity to ask questions or discuss non-agenda items with the Board
of Trustees. There will be a three-minute time limit per person. If visitors have a complaint about a
specific employee of the District, they will be requested to submit an oral or written complaint to the
employee's immediate supervisor or the principal as required by Administrative Regulation 1312.1.
(Please note that the public portion of all meetings is recorded.)

6.0 COMMENTS FROM STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE(S)

7.0 COMMENTS FROM BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT

8.0 ACTION ITEMS - CONSENT CALENDAR (REQUIRES SINGULAR ROLL CALL VOTE) - All

matters listed under the Consent Calendar are to be considered routine and will be enacted by one
motion followed by a roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless the Board
of Trustees, audience, or staff request specific items to be removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate discussion and action. Any agenda items removed will be voted upon following the motion to
approve the Consent Calendar.

8.1 BOARD MINUTES - Request to approve Board minutes.
8.1.1 Nov 19, 2014 (Regular Session)

8.2 CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel items included
on the Certificated Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

83 CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel items included on the
Classified Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

8.4 BILL WARRANTS — Request to approve bill warrants. (Barbara Patterson)

85 MONTHLY ACCOUNT SUMMARIES — Request to approve monthly account summaries.
(Barbara Patterson)



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda — December 11, 2014 Page 2

9.0

8.6 OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP(S) — Request to approve the following overnight field trips.
(Deborah Sigman)

8.6.1

8.6.2

8.6.3

Rocklin Elementary School, 4® and 5" grade students, to participate in a Science Camp
at Alliance Redwoods in Occidental, CA, Sonoma County, (May 26 — May 29, 2015).
Sunset Ranch Elementary School, 2* grade students, to participate in a group sleepover
at the Monterey Bay Aquarium in Monterey, CA, Monterey County, (April 9 — April
10, 2015).

Sunset Ranch Elementary School, 6th grade students, to participate in a Science Camp
at Marin Outdoor School at Walker Creek, Marin County, (February 9 — February 12,
2015).

8.7  ADVANCED PLACEMENT SPANISH TEXTBOOK ADOPTION — Recommend adoption
of Temas, AP Spanish Language and Culture; Vista Higher Learning 2014. (Marty Flowers)

8.8 WILL SERVE LETTER, THE PARKLANDS — Request to approve the Will Serve letter for
The Parklands. (Deborah Sigman)

ACTION ITEMS — REGULAR AGENDA - Protocol for action items include a staff presentation,
questions from the Board, public input, closing of public input, deliberation by the Board, and voting by
the Board. During public input there will be a three-minute time limit per person.

9.1 ANNUAL ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES - The Board of Trustees
will elect officials and appoint representatives to serve on pertinent committees throughout
2015. (Roger Stock)

9.1.1

9.1.2

9.1.3

9.14

9.15

9.1.9

ELECT PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Todd Lowell served in 2014)
(SEAT BOARD PRESIDENT)

ELECT VICE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Steve Paul served in
2014)

ELECT CLERK OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Greg Daley served in 2014)

APPOINT SUPERINTENDENT ROGER STOCK AS SECRETARY TO THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SELECT DATE, TIME, AND PLACE FOR 2015 BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETINGS

APPOINT REPRESENTATIVE TO THE PLACER COUNTY COMMITTEE
ON SCHOOL DISTRICT ORGANIZATION AND AUTHORIZE
REPRESENTATIVE TO VOTE, VIA ABSENTEE BALLOT, IN THE ANNUAL
ELECTION OF THE PLACER COUNTY COMMITTEE ON SCHOOL
DISTRICT ORGANIZATION (Greg Daley served in 2014)

APPOINT REPRESENTATIVES TO THE CITY OF ROCKLIN LIAISON

COMMITTEE (EDUCATION COMMITTEE) (Todd Lowell and Wendy Lang served in
2014)

APPOINT REPRESENTATIVES TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
(Greg Daley and Wendy Lang served in 2014)

APPOINT REPRESENTATIVE TO THE JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
(JPA) (Greg Daley servedin 2014)



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda — December 11, 2014 Page 3

10.0

11.0

12.0

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

9.1.10 APPOINT REPRESENTATIVES TO THE FACILITIES MASTER PLAN
COMMITTEE (Camille Maben and Steve Paul served in 2014)

9.1.11 APPOINT REPRESENTATIVE TO ROCKLIN INDEPENDENT CHARTER
ACADEMY (RICA) (Wendy Lang served in 2014)

ROCKLIN ACADEMY PETITION RENEWAL AND PUBLIC HEARING - (Barbara
Patterson)

AB 1200 BARGAINING AGREEMENT DISCLOSURE FOR CALIFORNIA SCHOOL
EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA), NON-REPRESENTED, CONFIDENTIAL AND
ROCKLIN ADMINISTRATORS PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION (RAPA) FOR JULY
1,2014, THROUGH JUNE 30, 2015 — Request approval of AB1200 Public Disclosure of
Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement. (Barbara Patterson)

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA) TENTATIVE
AGREEMENT (TA) - Recommend approval of the Tentative Agreement (TA) with the
California Employees Association (CSEA). (Colleen Slattery)

CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES TENTATIVE AGREEMENT (TA) — Recommend
approval of the Tentative Agreement (TA) with Confidential Employees. (Colleen Slattery)

SALARY INCREASES TO CLASSIFIED NON-REPRESENTED SALARY SCHEDULE
TO MATCH AGREEMENTS WITH OTHER BARGAINING GROUPS — Recommend
approval of the proposed Non-Represented Salary Schedule for 2014-15. (Colleen Slattery)

ROCKLIN ADMINISTRATORS PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION (RAPA)
TENTATIVE AGREEMENT (TA) — Recommend approval of the Tentative Agreement (TA)
with the Rocklin Administrators Professional Association (RAPA). (Colleen Slattery)

DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF ABILITY TO MEET FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS
(FIRST INTERIM REPORT) — Recommend approval of the First Interim Report. (Barbara
Patterson).

CONTRACT WITH WestED FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION STUDY - Recommend
approval to ratify contract with WestEd for special education study. (Deborah Sigman)

INFORMATION AND REPORTS

10.1

10.2

10.3

12.1
12.2

TIMELINE AND PROCESS FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF LOCAL CONTROL
ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP) FOR 2015-16 REPORT- (Deborah Sigman and
Barbara Patterson)

STRATEGIC PLANNING, QUARTER 1, UPDATE - (Skott Hutton)

CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL EXIT EXAMINATION (CAHSEE) AND CALIFORNIA
STANDARDS SCIENCE TESTS RESULTS FOR 2013-14 REPORT - (Deborah Sigman)

PENDING AGENDA - This is the time to place future items on the Pending Agenda.

CLOSED SESSION — The Board will adjourn to closed session regarding the following matters:

Public employee discipline/dismissal/release pursuant to Government Code section 54957.
Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation as authorized by Government Code
section 54956.9



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda — December 11, 2014 Page 4

123 Conference with Labor Negotiators as authorized by Government Code Section 54957.6:
District Representative(s): Roger Stock, Superintendent
Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business and
Operations
Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

13.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

140 REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

15.0 ADJOURNMENT

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs — In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Rocklin Unified
School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you have a special need in order to
allow you to attend or participate in our public meetings, please contact our office at (916) 624-2428 well in advance of the regular
meeting you wish to attend, so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents distributed for public session
items, less than 72 hours prior to meeting, are available for public inspection at the Rocklin Unified School District Office, 2615 Sierra
Meadows Drive Rocklin, CA 95677.

NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING: JANUARY 7, 2015 (7:00 P.M.)




Educaﬁonal Exeetlenco

DECLARATION OF POSTING

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

I am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the County of Placer. I am over the age of
eighteen years; my business address is 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677.

On the date and the address shown below, I posted the ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA by placing a true copy
thereof in the following public place:

Date of Posting: Place Posted:
December 11, 2014 2615 Sierra Meadows
Drive Rocklin, CA 95677

I, Brenda Meadows, certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

N

[ Ao

Executed on the 5th day of December 2014 in Rocklin, California.

Brenda Meadows
Executive Assistant




ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive Rocklin, CA 95677

Todd Lowell, President
Steve Paul, Vice President
Greg Daley, Clerk

. onal Excoll

Camille Maben, Member Educaﬂonal Exeel enoe

Wendy Lang, Member Item 8.1.1
CONSENT

December 11,2014
NOVEMBER 19, 2014 '

BOARD OF TRUSTEE, STEVE PAUL - RECOGNITION/RECEPTION — 6:00 P.M. - 7:00 P.M.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES — 7:00 P.M.

BOARD OF TRUSTEE, STEVE PAUL, RECOGNITION/RECEPTION — The Board of Trustees,
Rocklin City Council members, RUSD employees and members of the community honored Steve Paul for
his twelve dedicated years of service to students and families in Rocklin. The Parker Whitney student
choir performed a tribute, the Board of Trustees presented him with a plaque, and Rocklin Mayor, Skott
Yuill, presented him with a proclamation from the city.

CALL TO ORDER - President Todd Lowell called the regular meeting of the Rocklin Unified School
District Board of Trustees to order at 7:06 p.m., on November 19, 2014, in the District Administration
Office located at 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677. A quorum was established.

ROLL CALL
Trustees Present: Todd Lowell, President
Steve Paul, Vice President
Greg Daley, Clerk
Camille Maben, Member
Wendy Lang, Member
Trustee(s) Absent:
Student Representative: Peyton Marvin, Victory High School

Administrative Staff: Roger Stock, Superintendent; Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent, Sue
Wesselius, Senior Director; Marty Flowers, Director; Mike Fury, Chief Technology Officer; Jim Trimble,
Principal Sunset Ranch Elementary, Chuck Thibideau, Principal Breen Elementary, Brian Arcuri,
Principal Antelope Creek Elementary School, Mark Williams, Principal Victory High School, David
Bills, Principal Rocklin High School; Beth Davidson, Principal Spring View Middle School; Jay Holmes,
Principal Granite Oaks Middle School;, Juanita Fahnestock, Director Nutrition Services.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Peyton Marvin introduced the Whitney High School AFJROTC Color
Guard then led the Board and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS/PRESENTATIONS

4.1 SPECIAL PRESENTATION BY ROCKLIN LOOMIS BASIN ROTARY FOR TEACHER
MINI GRANT AWARDS - Skott Hutton, Coordinator of Family/Community Engagement
Strategic Planning introduced Mary Jo Edmondson, President of Rocklin Loomis Basin Rotary,
she presented four mini-grant awards to teachers working to enrich the learning experience of
students with new and innovative classroom ideas.

Award Recipients: Ashley Goodnough, Victory High School, Brande Johnson, Spring View
Middle School; Tori Hayes, Spring View Middle School, Margie McLain, Whitney High School,
Rocklin High School and Spring View Middle School.

14-15-44



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — November 19, 2014 Page 2

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

42 SPECIAL PRESENTATION — ENERGY SAVINGS AND INCENTIVE CHECK
PRESENTATION - Sue Wesselius, Senior Director Facilities and Operations, shared that the
District began its energy conservation program in March, 2011, and has avoided utility
expenditures in excess of $1.3 million dollars since that time. Wesselius recognized top
performing school sites in the District at both the secondary and elementary levels with an
incentive for their cost avoidance and conservation efforts during the 2013-14 school year.

Rocklin High School, presented with an incentive award of $8,603.74
Cobblestone Elementary School, presented with an incentive award of $5,061.38

AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION — Todd Lowell welcomed all visitors and invited
them to speak on agenda items at the conclusion of the Board’s discussion. He also invited visitors to
speak at this time regarding non-agenda items and announced that the public portion of the meeting would
be recorded. The following comments regarding non-agenda items were noted:

Tiffany Pelkey, CSEA President and employee, thanked Trustee Steve Paul for his service as a Board of
Trustee and for his sincere generosity in recognizing employees and their hard work over the years.

Barb Scott, President RTPA, invited Board of Trustee members to the California Teachers Association
(CTA)/NEA and the Capital Service Center Council, School Board Dinner and Training Event, December
2014. Invitations were provided.

Several parents addressed the Board regarding the District’s Special Education Program and the District’s
response to alleged abuse allegations regarding teacher S. McDaniel. Parents expressed concerns and
requested that Trustees take a close look at procedures, communications, training and support of special
education students and families. President Todd Lowell stated “we won’t be silent on this issue. We are
all parents and our first priority is student safety.” The District is taking allegations very seriously and is

cooperating fully with law enforcement in the investigation. Appropriate disciplinary action will be taken
as necessary.

COMMENTS FROM STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE(S) — Student Representative Peyton Marvin
provided a detailed report on a variety of District-wide events happening at elementary and secondary
schools.

COMMENTS FROM BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT —

Wendy Lang congratulated Todd Lowell on his re-election to the Board of Trustees and thanked fellow
Trustee Steve Paul for his dedicated years of service.

Steve Paul, after serving twelve years as a Board member, thanked the community and District for their
partnership and support during his time of service. He expressed gratitude to fellow Trustees for their
dedication to the District and for the good years and good work accomplished during his time as a Board
member.

Superintendent Stock wished the community a happy Thanksgiving as we enter the holiday season.
ACTION ITEMS - CONSENT CALENDAR

8.1 BOARD MINUTES - Request to approve Board minutes.
8.1.1  Oct 15, 2014 (Regular Session)
8.1.2 Nov 5, 2014 (Regular Session)

8.2 CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel items included on
the Certificated Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

83 CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel items included on the
Classified Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

14-15-45



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — November 19, 2014 Page 3

8.4 OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP(S) — Request to approve the following overnight field trips.
(Deborah Sigman)
84.1 Whitey High School Student Body to participate in a Bi-Annual “Every 15 Minutes”
Program, sponsored by California Highway Patrol, in Roseville, CA (April 14 — April 15,
2015).

8.5 WILL SERVE LETTER - CREEKSIDE AT WHITNEY RANCH - Request to approve
“Will Serve” letter for the Creekside at Whitney Ranch Project. (Sue Wesselius)

8.6 REJECT CLAIM NUMBERS R1401-R1412 - Request rejecting Claim Numbers R1401-
R1412. (Barbara Patterson)

8.7 SPECIAL EDUCATION MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING (MOUs) — Request
approval of two Special Education Memorandums of Understanding (MOUs).

Todd Lowell requested Item 8.1 and 8.2 be removed for consideration as separate items. Roger Stock
requested to table Item 8.6 for a future meeting.

Following this, a MOTION was made by Steve Paul and seconded by Greg Daley, to approve the
remainder of the Consent Calendar. Motion passed unanimously by the following roll call vote: Paul -
aye, Daley — aye, Maben — aye, Lang — aye, Lowell- aye .

A MOTION was made by Wendy Lang and seconded by Steve Paul to approve item 8.1, Oct 15, 2014,
Board Minutes. Motion passed unanimously by the following roll call vote: Paul — aye, Lang — aye,
Lowell- aye. (Daley abstained, Maben abstained)

A MOTION was made by Greg Daley and seconded by Camille Maben to approve item 8.2., Nov 5,

2014, Board Minutes. Motion passed unanimously by the following roll call vote: Maben — aye, Paul —
aye, Daley — aye, Lowell- aye. (Lang abstained)

9.0 ACTION ITEMS — REGULAR AGENDA

9.1 SET DATE FOR ANNUAL SCHOOL BOARD ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING - A
MOTION was made by Wendy Lang and seconded by Camille Maben to set the annual School
Board Organizational Meeting for December 3, 2014. Motion passed unanimously.

100 INFORMATION AND REPORTS

10.1 SMARTER BALANCED ASSESMENT UPDATE - Deborah Sigman, Deputy Superintendent
of Educational Services, shared with the Board of Trustees the extensive process across the
consortium states in determining the very recently released assessment guidelines, scores, and
achievement levels, recommendations and impact data. Smarter Balanced presentation highlights
included:

Background and Purpose
= Process and Principles that Guided recommendations
=  Results and Impact Data

Comments: Camille Maben thanked Ms. Sigman for her informative presentation and asked if the
results shared were surprising or expected by the consortium? Greg Daley also inquired on
whether or not the people who measured the assessments were surprised with the amount of
students in “level one” (which would likely include level one and two combined in past standards
assessments). Sigman replied that the consortium, and those immersed in standards development,
were not surprised by the findings, and that it is a common thought process that it will take time

14-15-46



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — November 19, 2014 Page 4

to get students to desired levels of performance given the new standards and depth of learning that
we are asking students to achieve. Greg Daley thanked Sigman for her excellence in preparing
data for the presentation and shared his concerns on the District’s continued discussion of
standards if the work has already been done by the consortium. He is looking forward to future
information that will be shared with Trustees on how new standards will impact the growth of
student learning. Todd Lowell commented on the depth of policy level and insight that Sigman
brings to the table and shared that the District is fortunate to have her on staff to share and lead in
this new era of new assessments.

102 TEACHER ON SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT (TOSA) UPDATE- Deborah Sigman shared that
in the spring of 2014, in the interest of advancing the Educational Services goals of supporting
professional learning, learning leadership, and deepening instructional capacity, the RUSD Board
of Trustees approved the hiring of four Teachers on Special Assignment (TOSAs). In June, four
RUSD teachers were selected from a pool of internal candidates to serve as TOSAs during the
2014-15 school year. The four TOSAs began their own training in June and began their work
with teachers in August. Since then, they have been engaging and supporting K-12 teaching staff
in a variety of ways. TOSA team members include:

Jeri Farmer, Elementary Language Arts
Lara Kikosicki, Elementary Mathematics
Kari Auwae, Secondary Language Arts
Joseph McLean, Secondary Mathematics

The TOSA team shared that the group was created through common core one-time funding
specifically to support schools and teachers. As part of the District strategic plan alignment,
TOSAs continue to build individual and organizational capacity to establish a comprehensive,
collaborative and continuous instructional support system for teachers to enhance personal
learning and growth. The TOSAs are fully engaged in the lesson study process in which teachers
jointly plan, observe, analyze and refine actual classroom lessons. The team is taking next steps
in building capacity in the District by providing support and resources (ie: Smarter Balanced
Digital Library) to expand lesson study models and increase instructional coaching and
Professional Learning Communities (PLCs). The team is committed to their work and will bring
additional information to share with the Board later in the school year.

Wendy Lang thanked the team for their enthusiasm and excellence in their work and is
encouraged by the training and partnerships being done with classrooms teachers. She asked the
TOSA team “who created the digital library and where it was housed?” Sigman explained that the
Digital Library is part of the Smarter Balanced Program built by teachers all across the
consortium states that will be available to every RUSD K-12 teacher as a powerful resource.

Steve Paul thanked the TOSA team for their diligent work, and is confident that the District will
continue to cultivate people like the TOSA members that will make the District better.

Stock thanked the Board for their direction to continue to build capacity by using the smart people
in our classrooms as a resource. He shared that funding has been approved by the Board in Local
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) for the next few years to continue this critical and
important work.

Kathy Goddard, Principal at Cobblestone Elementary, thanked the Board for their support of this
program. She felt it was very important for the Board of Trustees to know that she has seen first
hand the exceptional learning support they have provided at Cobblestone. She has seen ground
breaking modeling of superb teaching in a safe training environment that teachers have responded
positively to. It is her wish to see the program continued as an outstanding resource for teachers
district wide.

14-15-47



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — November 19, 2014 Page 5

11.0 PENDING AGENDA - No items were placed on the Pending Agenda.
120 CLOSED SESSION - The Board adjourned to closed session at 9:10 regarding the following matters:
12.1  Public employee discipline/dismissal/release pursuant to Government Code section 54957.

12.2  Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation as authorized by Government Code

section 54956.9
123 Conference with Labor Negotiators as authorized by Government Code Section 54957.6:
District Representative(s): Roger Stock, Superintendent
Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business and
Operations

Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources
13.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION - President Lowell reconvened the meeting to open session.

140 REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION -
The Board of Trustees took a first action and voted to release an At-Will hourly certificated employee.
The vote was unanimous.

The Board of Trustees took a second action to approve the issuance of charges for dismissal and
immediate unpaid suspension of a certificated employee. The vote was unanimous.

15.0 ADJOURNMENT - President Lowell adjourned the meeting at 9:52 p.m.

Please note that additional information distributed to the Board of Trustees before or during the meeting and not included in the agenda packet can be
obtained by calling the District Office at (916) 630-2230.

14-15-48



(e

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT ,
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING /" -

ATTENDANCE SIGN-IN SHEET

Wednesday, November 19, 2014

AFFILIATION CONTACT INFORMATION

(site name/position, parent, (email address and/or phone)
community organization, etc.)

lyjfzﬂcfm/ﬁ/uf/ﬁmffm ‘)

"

Yelon af%mf MO

OGNEL, (/&\N‘Dﬂx

OUsen Ho |

%/m« DA\

“Lhuck ’rh 1b c@m Dyl 2

.5 EV‘

LT

Completion of any portion of this sign-in sheet is voluntary and will be included as part of the permanent minutes.




ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

ATTENDANCE SIGN-IN SHEET

Wednesday, November 19, 2014

AFFILIATION

(site name/position, parent,
community organization, etc.)

CONTACT INFORMATION

(email address and/or phone)

Sb¥

~ prodyp

(
Ac

eneo- mon Qi 4 SheM

Completion of any portion of this sign-in sheet is voluntary and will be included as part of the permanent minutes.

[




Item 8.2

| CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT .
HUMAN RESOURCES December 11, 2014

CERTIFICATED/MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL REPORT

RESIGNATIONS:

1. Jamie Handling, 1.0 FTE Language Arts Teacher, Victory High School, 12/19/14
2. Marc Imrie, 1.0 FTE Social Studies Teacher, Spring View Middle School, 12/22/14
3. Janna Cambra, Director of Special Education and Support Programs, 3/3/15
LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

4. Kiristin Hamm, Health and Biology Teacher, Rocklin High School, 1/23/15 — 6/5/15

NEW HIRE FOR 2014-15:

5. James Durgin, 1.0 FTE 4-6 SDC Teacher, Parker Whitney Elementary, 11/17/14
6. Julie Casler, Science Teacher (Hourly), Rocklin Independent Charter Academy, 12/2/14

O —————
121114 Page 1



Item 8.3

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Decembffﬂsfaf

HUMAN RESOURCES ’
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT

NEW HIRES:

1. Name: Cristina Kendrick Effective: 11/17/14

Position: Special Ed Aide |
Salary: CSEA, Range 24, Step A
Hours: 3 Hours/Day

Days: 10 Months/Year

2. Name: Heidi Lawrence
Position: Library Aide
Salary: Non-Rep, Range 2, Step
Hours: 2.2 Hours/Day :
Days: 10 Months/Year

3. Name: Julianne Jung
Position: Special Ed Aide |I
Salary: CSEA, Range 27, Step A
Hours: 3 Hours/Day
Days: 10 Months/Year

4, Name: Melinda Decker
Position [: Special Ed Aide |
Position l: Instructional Aide | —
Elementary K-6
Salary I: CSEA, Range 24, Step A
Salary ll: Non-Rep, Range 1, Step A
Hours |: 3 Hours/Day
Hours II: .25 Hours/Day
Days: 10 Months/Year

5. Name: Sabrina March
Position: Instructional Aide | -
Elementary K-6
Salary: Non-Rep, Range 1, Step A
Hours: 1.75 Hours/Day
Days: 10 Months/Year

6. Name: Joyce Pulley
Position: Special Ed Aide |I-
Salary: CSEA, Range 27, Step D
Hours: 3 Hours/Day
Days: 10 Months/Year

RECLASSIFICATION:

7. Name: David Martinez
Position: Elementary Lead Custodian
Salary: CSEA, Range 33, Step F
Hours: 8 Hours/Day
Days: 12 Months/Year

Site: Whitney High School
Funding: General

Effective: 11/13/14
Site: Sunset Ranch Elementary
Funding: General

Effective: 11/20/14
Site: Sunset Ranch Elementary
Funding: General

Effective: 12/01/14
Site: Parker Whitney Elementary
Funding: General

Effective: 12/02/14
Site: Valley View Elementary

Funding: General

Effective: 12/02/14
Site: Transition Program
Funding: General

Effective: 12/22/14
Site: Parker Whitney Elementary
Funding: General

e e erererereer—— i
_ e —— ]

12111114

Page 1



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
HUMAN RESOURCES

L EEEEEEEEEEE—————,———,——————— e ——— —————— ——/—— —

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

8. Name: Sharon Cree
Position: Bus Driver
Site: Transportation Department
Hours: 4.33 Hours/Day
Effective: 12/01/14
Comments: Through 12/21/14

RESIGNATIONS:

9. Name: Dannon Blythe
Position: Special Ed Aide I
Site: Sunset Ranch Elementary
Hours: 3 Hours/Day
Effective: 11/21/14

10. Name: Kim Boyd
Position: Food Services Worker |
Site: Rocklin High School
Hours: 2 Hours/Day
Effective: 11/21/14

m
—_——— e R iiihi A A A ———————————
1211114 Page 2



Item 8.6.1

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT December 11,2014
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Rocklin Elementary — Alliance Redwoods Overnight Field Trip

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services

Background:

The 4™ and 5" grade GATE classes at Rocklin Elementary would like to participate in a Science camp at

the Alliance Redwoods in Occidental, CA. We will travel to Alliance Redwoods on May 26, 2015 and

return on May 29, 2015. While at the Alliance Redwoods, students will learn science in an outdoor
environment with hands on activities and team building.

Status:

Staff is requesting approval for Rocklin Elementary 4" and 5" grade GATE field trip to Alliance Redwoods for
approximately 60 students, 10 adults, and 0 high school chaperones. The trip is scheduled for May 26, 2015 —
May 29, 2015.

Presenter(s):

Amanda Makis, Principal

Financial Impact:

Current year: $250 per student
Future years: NA
Funding source: Parents/students donations and PTC scholarships

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

Teachers: Janie Johnson (5™ grade teacher) and Jeremy Miller (4™ grade teacher)
Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [X ] Consent Calendar [ ]Action Iltem [ ] Information Item
Packet Information:

None

Recommendation:

Staff is requesting Board approval of the overnight field trip described above.

Submitted by:  Anita Giordano Date: 11/3/14
Date: /////f//‘f

ate: “,/‘6‘/)%

Approved by Site Administrator: <.

Approved by Superintendent or
Designee:




Item 8.6.2

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT December 11,2014
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING .
SUBJECT: SUNSET RANCH ELEMENTARY AND MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Overnight

Field Trip

'DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services

Background:

The 2™ grade classes at Sunset Ranch Elementary School would like to participate in a group sleepover
at the Monterey Bay Aquarium. We will travel to the Monterey Bay Aquarium on April 9, 2015 and return
on April 10, 2015 While at the Monterey Bay Aquarium students will have the opportunity to apply
learned science core curriculum and practicum (sea otter health, endangered ocean animals, coral reef
decomposition, project wild lessons, and marine mammal center activities).

Status:

_ Staff is requesting approval for Sunset Ranch Elementary School's 2" grade field trip to Monterey Bay Aquarium
for approximately 90 students and 1 adult per child. Parent must chaperone. The trip is scheduled for Thursday,
April 9 - Friday, April 10.

Presenter(s):
James Trimble, Principal

Financial Impact:

Current year: $85.00 per student
Future years: NA
Funding source: Parent donations, fundraisers: Jamba Juice, Stella & Dot

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

Kelsy Patterson, 2™ Grade teacher

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [ X ] Consent Calendar [ ] Action ltem [ ] Information Item
_ Packet Information:

None

Recommendation:

Staff is requesting Board appgoval of the overnight field trip described above.

Date: \ &y \""
Ny

Date:

Submitted by:
Approved by Site Administrator:

Approved by Superintendent or
Designee:



Item 8.6.3

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT December 11,2014
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Sunset Ranch Elementary School Science Camp Overnight Field Trip

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services

Background:

The 6th grade classes at Sunset Ranch Elementary would like to participate in a science camp at the
Marin County Outdoor School, at Walker Creek. We will travel to Walker Creek on February 9, 2015 and
return on February 12, 2015. While at the Walker Creek camp students will participate in hands-on,
inquiry based learning that is at the core of the science curriculum. The trip will provide a quality
educational experience for students that inspire appreciation and stewardship of the natural world.

Status:

Staff is requesting approval for Sunset Ranch's 6th grade field trip to Walker Creek for approximately 85 students
and 3 adults. The trip is scheduled for February 9, 2015 — February 12, 2015.

Presenter(s):
James Trimble, Principal

Financial Impact:

Current year: $375 per student
Future years: NA
Funding source: fundraising, parents/students, scholarships

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

Susan Clarke, Cindy Smith, Rick Beardsley

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [ X ] Consent Calendar [ ] Action item [ ] Information Item
Packet Information:

None

Recommendation:

Staff is requesting Board approval of the overnight field trip described above.
Date: 4-1¥-7 </
//,//{// / ‘/

i1 g}%u_!

Approved by Site Admini$ *\o_{Byets [ Date:

Approved by Superintendent or
Designee:




Item 8.7

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT December 11,2014
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Adopt Advanced Placement Spanish Textbook

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services

Background:
Staff and Administration reviewed the instructional materials currently being utilized by Advanced
Placement (AP) Spanish. The identified textbook encompasses all of the new changes to the AP Spanish
Language and Culture exam. It is considered the most up-to-date the book available for this course.
Following careful review, research, and collaborative discussions, both Rocklin High and Whitney High
staff have identified the following textbook for adoption:
 Temas, AP Spanish Language and Culture; Vista Higher Learning, 2014
Status:
This textbook has been on display at the Rocklin Unified District Office Board Room from October 16,
2014-November 17, 2014 and a press announcement was placed in both the Placer Herald and Press
Tribune. No public comments regarding the textbook have been received.
Presenter(s):
Martin Flowers, Directory of Secondary Programs and School Leadership
Financial Impact:
Current year: N/A
Future years: $4,466.78 (2015-16)
Funding source: Textbooks - Instructional Materials Funding Realignment Program
Materials/Films:
None
Other People Who Might Be Present:
Deborah Sigman, Deputy Superintendent
Allotment of Time:
Check one of the following: [X]} Consent Calendar [ ] Action item [ ]Information item
Packet Information:
Secondary Textbook Needs-Regular/AP/Special Ed Materials Form
Recommendation:

- Staff recommends adoption of Temas, AP Spanish Language and Culture; Vista Higher Learning, 2014

Submitted by:_Jennifer Johannson-Aguilar Date: September 13, 2014

Approved by Site Administrator: Debra Hawkins Date:  September 13,2014

Approved by D.O. Administrator: Marty Flowers Date:  September 19, 2014




ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Secondary Textbook Needs — Regular/AP/Special Ed Materials

SCHOOL: Whitney High School

Consumables/Replacement Materials/Workbooks, elc.

Subject Number [ Iitem: Title/Publisher/Copyright Date Cost Total
Needed per item | Cost
$ $
Subject Number | Item: Title/Publisher/Copyright Date Cost Total
Needed per item | Cost
$ $
Rationale:
New Instructional Materials — to be Recommended for Adoption
Subject Number | ltem: Title/Publisher/Copyright Date Support Materials (Teacher | Cost Total
Needed Kits, Guides, etc.) per item | Cost
Spanish 4 36 Temas, AP Spanish Language and Culture
with AP Vista Higher Learning (2014) $105.60 | $4,466.88
Option (2015-16)

Temas AP Spanish Language and Culture textbook focuses on the themes and recommended contexts from the
College Board’s AP Spanish Language and Culture curriculum framework. Contemporary source material from the
Spanish-speaking world (print, short films, audio) provides an engaging, authentic environment for learning. In
addition to the hardcopy textbook, Vista Higher Learning also provides access to an online resource called
“Supersite.” Through Supersite, students and teachers will have access to vText (interactive, digital version of the
hardcopy textbook), be able to track and complete assignments, utilize reference tools and resources, and much

maore.




. Item 8.8
CONSENT
December 11,2014

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING

SUBJECT: Will Serve Letter - The Parklands
DEPARTMENT: Senior Director, Facilities & Operations

Background:

First American Title Company is requesting a “Will Serve" letter for The Parklands project. The projected
dates of this project are from January 2015 to June 2015, which means these students would begin
arriving in August of 2015.

Status:

A standard “Will Serve” letter for this request is attached for review and approval by the Board.
Presenter:

Sue Wesselius

Financial Impact:

Current year: None

Future years:

Funding source:

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

None

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [] Action Item [] Information item

Packet Information:

A copy of the First American Title Company request, the will serve letter and listing of schools is included.

Recommendation:

Administration recommends that the Board approve the attached “Will Serve® letter for The Parkiands
project.



Rocklin Unified School District

2615 Sierra Meadows Drive ® Rocklin, CA 95677
Phone (916) 624-2428 « FAX (916) 624-7246

Roger Stock, Superintendent
Deborah Sigman, Deputy Superintendent

December 12,2014

Krystle Wong

First American Title Company
3400 Douglas Blvd, Ste. 100
Roseville, CA 95661

Subject: The Parklands
Will Serve
Dear Ms. Wong,

This letter confirms that the Rocklin Unified School District will provide educational services to
all eligible K-12 pupils who may now or in the future reside in The Parklands project located at
Delmar Avenue and Del Rio Court, Rocklin. In order to qualify for funding from the State
Program for Class Size Reduction and to follow District practice of balancing class sizes, the
students may be required to attend a school other than the one in their area. The attached
information sheet lists all schools serving this area.

Transportation is provided for those students living outside of the walking distance to their
attendance schools. Fees for transportation for the 2014/15 school year are $240 per semester.

If you have any questions or need further information, please call.

Sincerely,

Sue Wesselius
Senior Director
Facilities & Operations

Board Members: Greg Daley - Wendy Lang » Todd Lowell « Camille Maben « Steve Paul



Rocklin Unified School District

2615 Sierra Meadows Drive ¢ Rocklin, CA 95677
Phone (916) 624-2428 ¢ FAX (916) 624-7246

Roger Stock, Superintendent
Deboseh Sigman, Deputy Superintendent

December 12, 2014

Krystle Wong

First American Title Company
3400 Douglas Blvd., Ste. 100
Roseville, CA 95661

Subject: RUSD School Listing

Antelope Creek, K-6
6185 Springview Drive
632 1095

Breen Elementary, K-6
2751 Breen Drive
632 1155

Cobblestene Elementary, K-6
5740 Cobblestone Drive
632 0140

Parker Whitney Elementary, K-6-
5145 Topaz Avenue
624 2491

Rocklin Elementary, K-6
5025 Meyers Street
624 3311

Rock Creek Elementary, K-6
2140 Collet Quarry Drive
788 4282

Ruhkala Elementary, K-6
6530 Turnstone Way
632 6560

Sierra Elementary, K-6
6811 Camborne Way
788 7141

BY:
Sue Wesselius, Senior Director,
Facilities & Operations

Sunset Ranch Elementary, K-6
2500 Bridlewood Drive
624 2048

Twin Oaks Elementary, K-6
2835 Club Drive
315 1400

Valley View Elementary, K-6
3000 Crest Drive
4354844

Granite Oaks Middle, 7-8
2600 Wyckford Drive
3159009

Spring View Middle, 7-8
5040 Fifth Street
624 3381

Rocklin High School, 9-12
5301 Victory Lane
632 1600

Victory High School, 9-12
3250 Victory Drive
632 3195

Whitney High School, 9-12
701 Wildcat Blvd.
632 6500

Board Members: Greg Daley « Wendy Lang * Todd Lowell » Camille Maben ¢ Steve Paul



First American | ] T
Title Company ' ' “IVED

NCY 24 200

-~

November 21, 2014

Rocklin Unified School District

Attn: Sue Wesselius, Senior Director of Facilities & Operations
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive
Rocklin, CA 95677

RE: Project Name: The Parklands

Location: Delmar Avenue at Del Rio Court, Rockiin, CA
Developer: Taylor Morrison of California, LLC
APN: See attached Legal Description

Dear Ms. Wesselius,

We are assisting the developer in obtaining a Public Report from the Bureau of Real Estate (BRE)
for the above referenced subdivision. The BRE requires that the developer provide a statement
from the school district that indicates the name and location of the schools in your district that will

serve the students from this subdivision. | am requesting that you provide such a letter at your
earliest convenience.

This overall subdivision contains 142 lots and is being constructed in phases. Please note that 10
of these lots are located outside of Rocklin USD and are indicated on the enclosed tract map. We

are also including a general vicinity map for your convenience. Your early attention to our request
is greatly appreciated.

Please address your response to the Bureau of Real Estate, c/o First American Title Company,
3400 Douglas Blvd., Suite 100, Roseville, CA 95661, Attn: Krystle Wong, and retumn it via e-mail

(gkuzmich@firstam.com) or in the enclosed envelope.

If you are not the person who handles these requests, please forward this letter to the
appropriate person. If you have any questions, please contact Krystle Wong at 925-225-2658.

Please reference the tract number and project name in your response.

Sincerely, Qy . 2
ayle KuZmich on behdlf of

Krystle Wong
BRE Processor

Encl.

3400 Douglas Bivd., Suite 100, Roseville, CA 95661
rer 916-786-5300 » rax 866-524-2118
WWW.FIRSTAM.COM



Page 1 of 1

Rocklin, CA 95677 - Google Maps

Raocldin, CA 95677
Streel View - Search naarhy

nercana Way

Map data ©2014 Goagle 2001

https://www.google.com/maps/place/Rocklin,+#CA+95677/@38.8062473,-121.2172804,1... 11/21/2014



Ly Disriphon. s s

Page Number: 7

APN: 045-011-042-000 (Parcel One), 045-011-043-000 (Parce! Two), 045-011-036-000 through 045-011-

?40—000 (Pa)rcel Three), 045-011-035-000 (Parce! Four) and 045-011-022-000 through 045-011-025-000
Parcel Five . '

First American Title
Page 7 of 14



i - v AN SSUN
W 00T ALp09 i0ovg 0 2P SUNLD ST SRS 2 tn oo
~Hi0T 'O LNGRMI00 o
o uagn__%:_r;qﬂwgsgﬂn.
— ualnu G o Lt Ka B C) GEa _ﬂam
QX KNI TVION 40 1IN B 1Y 20vd 1V ‘SdvA 20 %04 10 v S (0 D T3 G1. EOCAS ABIVSIVE 2 SRVE
w0z £ AV ™ g1 aTU HO 3R 01 GINOH OHR ————— e Q3UVIAaY ATVINOLUIS
TROIVIS SEREIR N3N AvION 3 30439 "
40 AN
£ nvis
TGRSOV KIVISH
GHVOS 241 JO NVREIVI) GYVOR L JO XND
e T g su
sy avg O W A1
P JOUYING0 B0 O SUdL 3G 1AM N0 w8
SVH Qv SOVDAV L. S VR T Sd W0¥Y T 0T £ TIVODOOZ1 £1 VIV S3U AVI0 GIUSUVE MV § AVIL ONV S TR0 ANV ALTTEVIY QLT VISV ¥
AVE =™ 22 N0 "XO MHOOY JO ALD DAL JO TINNOS ALD Dt IVIL TAVIS ARIYDM 4 T Y A e T s o P S NAATNG B NIRRT
TS 0 A0 B L, taag e Sy ot e 43 v vl €00 GBI
1ovig

BAVH ¢ LVKL 31VIS AGRON KIDO0H 40 ALS 'NIINO0ND ALD TNW 1 ARXYT 1 e an wonan g c»”ﬁk”ﬂﬁ meue,

géagggﬁ;h!_g.ggimn

ANI7OEVE SE200V TUCA ANGSUIN, CRLVAINIA GV NG NCHS

Y ST0IGA AINGRGID 40 SS3I0I NV SEREDN DAL MO LKIRISVE WY (2

owong“zg.cg ggagggsg&_gucg

SINVICLENLY T OOV ARV HIW XBUIO0L LBITE QNV AXTI0

$40 19248 TV STLVIS CEN W0J GV LATANIL SIDVIGIENAIY TV DIV ANV

102 UBEIBAON ~cz anve ol imazes JvaEns M0) DLIEAU SEMKLLENGY Toy Oy

VINHOAIIVD "ALNAOO ¥30Vd ‘NITIOON 40 ALID BHL NI VR VLI EACUILY ATIIOLNIC L 3OS S0 %0y bes G St CoCI w4

WAN I LU NI "L L1 NOLLO3S B 01 S0 ATIueIsas S WL S INA Gy TRV D gﬂ!ﬁg GV ANV KUM W213001 WIAIS ANVIDNVS OV
SQ¥0IY WIDLISO0 °L166900-CLOT "ON LNIRNDCA SY QICUOIFU ANTNLSAraY guaiﬂo_:_: __ﬁg.u. T 0 2ev SLNARNOA DU TV .} uﬁ&xgﬁa
NI 107 NIVAHED LYHL NI 032RI0830 SV T 1304Vd ANVATNSIY GNV e sﬁutua..ggﬁgeagﬁsan&sg — 825!85%&:35_5%88 i e
1€ 39Vd 1V SdviN TR0V 30 ST X008 NI G4 dviN 130UV SHL NO NMOHS bghwsﬁﬁcpbﬁﬁc#h«%ﬁsgg rﬁeagnmnﬁtggiué&vg o
SV ‘9 HONOYHL 2 S130UVd 20 NOISINGENS-3Y ONV HIOUTW V DNIMOKHS e s ) e M A0 S B0 3 AD EDevatid TV VR S50 1007 OXAYH ENORMIA AWO TG 35V ATHE AVHG LVIS ABTAIH CONOBAIOND T
SANVINNV IHL TRIIVIY SEOIHES TRDAVIEWRIRKD

dYN TUNH
FOVd ‘SdVN 30 N008

D.wuz 2 ML




800K OF MAPS, PAGE

FINAL MAP
THE PARKLANDS
A SHOWING A MERGER AND RE-SUBDIVISION OF PARCELS 2 THROUGH S8, AS
SHOWN ON THE PARCEL MAP FILED IN BOOK 38 OF PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE 31
ﬁ AND RESULTANT PARCEL 2 AS DEBCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN LOT LINE
% ADJUSTMENT RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO, 2013-0063977, OFFICIAL RECORDS
o OF PLACER COUNTY, LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST ONE-QUARTER OF
. - e = SECTION 17, T. 11 N., R. 7 E., MO,
e P IN THE CITY OF ROCKLIN, PLACER COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
NOVEMEER 2014
SHEET20F 8

w,, N i
2= K \ - ? 3
/*/"' = \ ‘6\ \ \& ]
/a ’__,o' ,V \ \\
— PCITION OF PARCEL | PER \
O~ 33 P 3) SO DONCRIID M
< RECORIED S POAINT N0, \
£018-0080977 \ f
>
‘\ A 2t Tyl
4
,I
,I Wé‘%ﬂn
Cd
'
Micheel P
St
e .




S0t aag Bumeng

VINSOLITYO ‘ALNNOD BV ‘NITHOOU SO ALID SHL NI
WOW “3 L4 "N I8 'L 21 NOLLDIS

40 ¥ILHVNO-ENO LSIMHLEON ZHL NI G3LvI07 ‘ALNAOD IOV 40
SaH0I3Y VITIdI0 '2265000-C102 'ON INSWNJ0A 5V 030UOTAY INSAUSNICY
NIT LOTNIVANSO AVHL N G3BRIOSIA SV Z BV INVLAINSIY CNV

1€ 39vd 1V SdviN T30HVd 40 £€ X008 N) G311 YW OV THL NO NMOHS
Y ‘0 HONOYHL T STIIUVd O NOISIAIIENS-3Y ANV HROUIN V ONIMCHS

SANVINV 3HL

4VIN TYNW

30Vd ‘Sdvit 40

%008



BOOX OF MAPS, PAGE
ANAL MAP
THE PARKLANDS

SHOWING A MERGER AND RE-SUBDIVISION OF PARCELS 2 THROUGH 8, AS
SHOWN ON THE PARCEL MAP FILED iN BOOX 35 OF PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE 31
AND RESULTANT PARCEL 2 AS DESCRISED IN THAT CERTAIN LOT UNE

AS DOCUMENT NO., 2013-0068977, OFFICIAL

RECORDED
OF PLACER COUNTY, LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST
SECTION 17, T. 11N, R. TE., MD.M,
IN THE CITY OF ROCKLIN, PLACER COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
NOVEMBER 2014
SHEET4OP S

oo 4, 14= 1030y




BOOK

FINAL MAP
THE PARKLANDS

SHOWING A MERGER AND RE-SUBDIVISION OF PARCELS
SHOWN ON THE PARCEL MAP FILED [N BOOKX 38 OF PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE 31
MDWTAMPAR:?.!AS oesca“g‘ﬁnmmtcmmmme

2 THROUGH 8, AS

et ———e
-

-

-

e )




Item 9.1

: ACTION
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT December 11, 2014
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Annual Organization of the Board of Trustees -

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent

Background:

Per Education Code Sections 35143 and 5017, the Governing Board of each school district must conduct
its annual organizational meeting and elect officers on a day within a 15-day period that commences with
the date upon which governing Board Members elected take office (first Friday in December). This year
the 15 day window period begins on Friday, December 5, 2014 and runs through Saturday, December 20,
2014. Meetings in years which no such regular election for governing Board Members is conducted shall
be held during the same 15 day period on the calendar.

Status:

As required by Education Code section 35143, the Governing Board will be requested to elect by
nomination a President, Vice President and Clerk. The Board will also be asked to select the
Superintendent as Secretary to the Board; select a date, time and place for the 2015 regular meetings;
and select representatives to serve on various committees.

This process will include receiving nominations from Board Members for President, Vice President and
Clerk. The nominations must be seconded by a fellow Board Member followed by a vote. Current Board
President, Todd Lowell, will preside over the meeting until the new President is elected. When the new
President is elected, he/she will preside over the remainder of the nominations and the meeting.

Past practice has been that meetings are held on the first and third Wednesdays of each month at 7:00
p.m. in the District Administration Office.

Presenter:
Roger Stock, Superintendent

Financial Impact:

Current year: n/a
Future years: n/a
Funding source: n/a

Materials/Films:
None

Other People Who Might Be Present:
None

Allotment of Time:
Check one of the following: [ ] Consent Calendar [ X ]Action Item [ ] Information Item

Packet Information:
None

Recommendation:
Superintendent recommends that the Board of Trustees elect officers for 2015.



Item 9.2

-ACTION
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT December 11,2014
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Present Rocklin Academy Petition Renewal and Hold Public Hearing
DEPARTMENT: Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations

Background:

The Rocklin Academy has submitted a petition to the District on November 4, 2014 to renew its
charter for the Rocklin Academy Turnstone Campus for a five year period commitment to June
30, 2020.

Status:

Per Education Code, the District is required to hold a public hearing in order to allow the
community and staff to provide feedback on the proposed petition renewal.

Presenter:
Barbara L. Patterson

Financial Impact:

Current year: N/A.
Future years: N/A
Funding source N/A

Materials/Films:

Other People Who Might Be Present:

Phil Spears, Executive Director/Superintendent of Rocklin Academy

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [ ] Consent Calendar [X] Action ltem [ ] Information ltem
Packet Information:

The Rocklin Academy Renewal Petition will be included with the Board's packet. Members of the public
may request a complete copy of the petition from the Business Office at 630-2234.

Recommendation:

Presentation only; no action required.



Item 9.3

ACTION
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT December 11,2014
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: AB1200 Bargaining Agreement Disclosure for California School Employees Association

(CSEA), Non-Represented, Confidential and Rocklin Administrators Professional Association
(RAPA) for July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Business and Operations

Background:

Per AB1200, public disclosure of the cost of collective bargaining agreements must be made prior to the
ratification of the Agreements by the Board of Trustees.

Status:

The following costs associated with the amended agreements with CSEA, Non-Represented, Confidential &
RAPA are listed on the Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement Forms as required:
.54% salary increase effective July 1, 2014.

Funds are available in the 2014-15 year to pay for these costs, based on the 1* Interim projections and
assumptions outlined on the last page of the AB 1200 Disclosure Report. The Agreement is for July 1, 2014
through June 30, 2015.

Presenter:
Barbara Patterson

Financial Impact:

Current year: $115,740
Future years: $0
Funding source: General Fund, Cafeteria Fund, Developer Fee Fund and Mello Roos

Capital Projects Fund
Materials/Films:
None
Allotment of Time: 5 minutes
Check one of the following: [ ] Consent Calendar [X] Action item [ ] Information ltem
Packet Information:
Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Recommendation:

Approve AB1200 Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement.



PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3547.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449

LEA Name: o Rocklin Unified School District

Name of Bargaining Unit: CSEA, Confidential, RAPA & Non-Represented

Certificated, Classified, Other: Classified

The proposed agreement covers the period beginning: 7/1/12014  and ending:  6/30/2015
(mm/dd/yyyy) {(mm/dd/yyyy)

The Governing Board will act upon this agreement on: 121312014
(mm/dd/yyyy)

Proposed Change in Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement

Compensation

FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17

Salary Schedule Change 94.900

(include step and column movement)

Other Compensation - Identify:

Statutory Benefits - STRS, PERS,
FICA, Medicare, WC Ul, etc. 20,840

Health and Welfare Benefits - - -

Total Proposed Change in

Compensation Costs $ 115,740 | $ - |s .

Total Number of FTE 416 - -

Average Cost per Employee 278 - -

Costs Already Included in

Board Approved Budget - - -
Ref. Supplemental Information #9

Net Change to Budget $ 115,740 | $ - $ -

Fiscal Impact Proposed Agreement
Page 1



PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

OF PROPO%ED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3547.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449

1 What was the negotiated percentage increase approved? For example, if the increase in "Year.1" was for
less than a full year, what is the annualized percentage of that increase for “Year 1"?

The board approved a .54% salary schedule increase for CSEA, Non-Represented, Confidential and RAPA (Unit)
retroactive to July 1, 2014.

2 Were any additional steps; columns, or ranges added to the schedules? (If yes, please explain.)

No additional steps, columns or ranges were added to the salary schedules for any Unit

3 Does this bargaining unit have a negotiated cap for Health and Welfare benefits? Yes NoI:_—I

If yes, please describe the cap amount.

The monthly cap is $620 for CSEA, Non-Represented and Confidential and $610 for RAPA.

L

4 Describe other proposed non-compensation ltems (i.e., class size adjustments, staff development
days, teacher prep time, classified staffing ratios, etc.)

No other non-compensation items were negotiated.

Supplemental Information Page 2



PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

. PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3547.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449

5 What are the specific impacts (positive or negative) on instructional and suppoit programs to
accommodate the settlement? Include the impact of changes such as staff reductions or increases,
program reductions or increases, elimination or expansion of other services or programs (i.e., counselors,
librarians, custodial staff, etc.)

The negotiation settlement did not have any impact on staffing for instructional or support programs.

6 What contingency language is included in the proposed agreement (e.g., reopeners, etc.)?

The agreement contains a contingency clause that provides “me too" language which would allow these units to
receive any increase that may come as a result of bargaining with RTPA.

7 ldentify other major provisions that do not directly affect the district's costs, such as binding
arbitrations, grievance procedures, etc.

No other major provisions were included in the agreement.

8 Describe any costs that were previously included at budget adoption or subsequent board approved revision, that
will be implemented by the proposed agreement.

No costs were assigned for this agreement.

9 Identify the source of funding for the proposed agreement in the current and each of the two subsequent years.

The district will spend down fund balance in 14-15 to accommodate the salary settlement. Additional revenues
from the projected funding of the LCFF gap will aide the district in eliminating the structural deficit in 15-16.

Supplemental Information Page 3



PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3547.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449

10 If amounts are entered in the "Other Revisions" on the MYP forms please provide brief description.

N/A

11 Will this agreement create, or decrease the LEA's budget deficit in the current or subsequent year(s)?
“Budget Deficit" is defined to exist when a fund's expenditures and other financing uses exceed its revenues
and other financing sources in a given year. |f yes, explain the amounts and justification for doing so.

See step 9 above.

12 Will the LEA be able to maintain it's Reserve for Economic Uncertainty in the current and two subsequent
fiscal years? If not, explain justification for approving proposed agreement.

Yes

L

13 Please provide any additional comments and explanations that are necessary to understand the impact of the
proposed agreement not already addressed above.

No additional comments deemed necessary.

Supplemental Information Page 4



PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3547.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449

’ 1st Subsequent | 2nd Subsequent
GENERAL FUND 01 Current Year Year Year
UNRESTRICTED FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17
Latest Board Approved Budget Before Settlement, Date: ~ Budget Rev.#2-10/15/14
Total Revenues, Ingluc!ing Transfers In', Other 69,086,508 69,575,041 73.387,199
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999)
Total Expenses, Includlr!g Transfers Out, Other 67,103 473 68,298,233 70,809,322
Uses (Objects 1080-7999)
Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance 1,983,035 1,276,808 2,577,877
Other Revisions, As Of Date: N/A
Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other ) _ .
Sources In, & Contributions _(Objects 8000-8999)
Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other ) } .
Uses {Objects 1000-7999)
Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance - - -
Adjustment For Settlement
% Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other (22,490) ) }
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999) !
Total Expenses, including Transfers Out, Other
. 82,314 - -
Uses (Objects 1000-7999)
Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance (104,804) - -
Total Revised Budget
Total Revenues, lnf:luc!ing Tran.'e)fers In, Other 69,064,018 69,575,041 73,387,199
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999)
Total Expenses, lncludlpg Transfers Out, Other 67.185.787 68,208,233 70,809,322
U b 0-7999)
Fund Balance
Beginning Fund Balance 8,488,622 10,366,853 11,643,661
Total Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance 1,878,231 1,276,808 2,577,877
Projected Ending Fund Balance 10,366,853 11,643,661 14,221,538
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Restricted - - -
Committed 565,330 589,005 612,680
Assignments: 4,916,012 3,970,583 4,202,099
Negotiation settlement with RTPA 2,244,353 4,488,706 6,733,059
Reserve For Economic Uncertainty 2,641,158 2,595,367 2,673,700
Unassigned Balance (must be positive number) - - -
% Available for Economic Uncertainty 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

. Projected Restricled Ending Balance cannot be negative. Requires contribution from Unrestricted included under Adjustment For

Setllement section.

GF Unrestricted MYP

Page 5



PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3547.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449

1st Subsequent

2nd Subsequent
GENERAL FUND 01 Current Year Year Year
RESTRICTED FY 2014/15 FY 2016/16 FY 2016/17

Latest Board Approved Budget Before Settlement, Date:

Budget Rev.#2-10/15/14

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999)

18,091,306

19,259,686

1
19,459,665

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses (Objects 1000-9999)

20,826,332

18,213,996

18,313,996

Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance

(2,735,026)

1,045,680

1,145,669

Otl;er Revisions, As Of Date:

N/A

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-89989)

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses (Objects 1000-9999)

Increase {Decrease) In Fund Balance

Adjustment For Settlement

% Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999)

22,490

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses {Objects 1000-9999)

26,475

Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance

(3,985)

Total Revised Budget

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contfributions (Objects 8000-8999)

18,113,796

19,259,686

19,459,665

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses {Objects 1000-7999)

20,852,807

18,213,996

18,313,996

Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

4,881,245

2,142,234

3,187,924

Total Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance

(2,739,011)

1,045,690

1,145,669

* Projected Ending Restricted Fund Balance

2,142,234

3,187,924

4,333,593

Restricted Balance Positive (Negative)

under Adjustment For Settlement section.

% Projected Restricted Ending Balance cannot be negative. Requires contribution from Unrestricted included

GF Restricted MYP
Page 6




F'-LACERACOUNTY OEFLICE OF EDUCATION
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

in Accordance with AB 1200 {Chapter 1213/19

)91), GC 3547.5, an

d CCR, Title V, Section 15449

1st Subsequent | 2nd Subsequent
GENERAL FUND 01 Current Year Year Year
COMBINED FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17

Latest Board Approved Budget Before Settlem

ent, Da'te:.

Budget Rev.#2-10/15/14

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other

o ' 87,177,814 88,834,727 92,846,864
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999) :
Total Expenses, lncludu'xg Transfers Out, Other 87,929,805 86,512,229 89,123,318
Uses (Objects 1000-9999) _
Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance (751,991) 2,322,498 3,723,546
Other Revisions, As Of Date: N/A
Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other . . _
Sources In, & Contributions  (Objects 8600-8999)
Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other . . .
Uses (Objects 1000-9999)
Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance - - -
Adjustment For Settlement
Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other } ) )
Sources In, & Contributions _(Objects 8000-8999)
Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other 108.789 _ R
Uses (Objects 1000-9999) '
Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance (108,789) - -
Total Revised Budget
Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other 87.177.814 88.834.727 92 846.864
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999) v T o
Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other 8
| (Obi X 88,038,594 86,512,229 89,123,31
Fund Balance
Beginning Fund Balance 13,369,867 12,509,087 14,831,585
Total Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance (860,780) 2,322,498 3,723,546
Projected Ending Fund Balance 12,509,087 14,831,585 18,555,131
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Restricted 2,142,234 3,187,924 4,333,593
Committed 565,330 589,005 612,680
Assignments: 4,916,012 3,970,583 4,202,099
Negotiation settlement with RTPA 2,244,353 4,488,706 6,733,059
0 - - -
Reserve For Economic Uncertainty 2,641,158 2,595,367 2,673,700
Unassigned Balance (must be positive number) - - -
% Available for Economic Uncertainty 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

GF Combined MYP




PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3547.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449

1st Subsequent | 2nd Subsequent
Year - Year

FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17

Current Year
Fund 09 -.Charter :

Latest Board Approved Budget Before Settlement, Date: = Budget Rev.#2-10/15/14
Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other

Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999) 727,233 727,233 721,233

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other 652,997 654,589 _ 655,385

Uses (Objects 1000-9999) -

Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance 74,236 72,644 71,848
Other Revisions, As Of Date: N/A

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions _(Objects 8000-8999)
Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses (Objects 1000-9999)

Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance - -

Adjustment For Settlement

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999)
Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses {Objects 1000-9999)

796 -

Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance (796) -

Total Revised Budget

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999) 727,233 727,233 721,233
Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses (Objects 1000-7999)

Fund Balance

653,793 654,589 655,385

Beginning Fund Balance 44,695 118,135 190,779

Total Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance 73,440 72,644 71,848

Projected Ending Fund Balance 118,135 190,779 262,627

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Restricted

Committed

Assignments: 118,135 190,779 262,627

Reserve For Economic Uncertainty

Unassigned Balance (must be positive number) - -

% Available for Economic Uncertainty 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Other Fund - MYP
Page 8



PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3547.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449

Fund 13 - Cafeteria

1st Subsequent | 2nd Subsequent
Current Year Year Year
-FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17

Latest Board Approved Budget Before Settlement, Date:

Budget Rev.#2-10/15/14

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions _(Objects 8000-8999)

2,551,000

2,551,000

2,551,000

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses (Objects 1000-9999)

2,466,985

2,478,259

2,483,896

Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance

84,015

72,741

67,104

Other Revisions, As Of Date:

N/A

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions _(Objects 8000-8999)

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses (Objects 1000-9999)

Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance

Adjustment For Settlement

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions _(Objects 8000-8999)

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses {Objects 1000-9999)

5,637

Increase (Decrease). In Fund Balance

(5,637)

Total Revised Budgét

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999)

2,551,000

2,551,000

2,551,000

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses (Objects 1000-7999)

2,472,622

2,478,259

2,483,896

Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

480,643

559,021

631,762

Total Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance

78,378

72,741

67,104

Projected Ending Fund Balance

559,021

631,762

698,866

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Restricted

559,021

631,762

698,866

- Committed

Assignments:

Reserve For Economic Uncertainty

Unassigned Balance (must be positive number)

% Available for Economic Uncertainty

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

Other Fund - MYP




Fund 25 - Developer Fee

Current Year -1st Subsequent | 2nd Subsequent
Year Year
FY 2014/15 _FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17

Latest Board Approved Budget Before Settlement, Date:

Budget Rev.#2-10/15/14

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other -

Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999)

1,415,065

1,415,065

1,415,065

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses (Objects 1000-8989)

771,116

771,672

771,950

Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance

643,949

643,393

643,115

Other Revisions, As Of Date:

N/A

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions _(Objects 8000-8999)

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses (Objects 1000-9999)

Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance

Adjustment For Settlement

Total Revenues, Including Transfers in, Other
Sources In, & Contributions _(Objects 80600-8999)

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses (Objects 1000-9999)

278

Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance

(278)

Total Revised Budget

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions _(Objects 8000-8999)

1,415,065

1,415,065

1,415,065

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses (Objects 1000-7999)

771,394

771,672

771,950

Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

3,694,485

4,338,156

4,981,549

Total Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance

643,671

643,393

643,115

Projected Ending Fund Balance

4,338,156

4,981,549

5,624,664

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Restricted

4,338,156

4,981,549

5,624,664

Committed

Assignments:

Reserve For Economic Uncertainty

Unassigned Balance (must be positive number)

% Available for Economic Uncertainty

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

Other Fund MYP

Page 10



Fund 49 - Mello Roos Capital Projects

1st Subsequent | 2nd Subsequent
Current Ygar Year Year
FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17

Latest Board Approved Budget Before Settlement, Date: 'Budget Rev.#2-10/15/14

FJ

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions _(Objects 8000-8999)

1,085,692

1,085,692

1,085,692

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses {Objects 1000-9999)

1,350,706

1,351,185

1,351,425

Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance

(265,013)

(265,493)

(265,733)|

Other Revisions, As Of Date:

N/A

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999)

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses (Objects 1000-9999)

Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance

Adjustment For Settlement

Total Revenues, Including Transfers In, Other
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999)

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other
Uses (Objects 1000-9999)

240

Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance

(240)

Total Revised Budget

Uses

Total Revenues, Including Transfers in, Other
Sources In, & Contributions (Objects 8000-8999)

1,085,692

1,085,692

1,085,692

Total Expenses, Including Transfers Out, Other

1,350,945

1,351,185

1,351,425

(Obiects 1000-7999)
Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

16,480,517

16,215,264

15,949,771

Total Increase (Decrease) In Fund Balance

(265,253)

(265,493)

(265,733)

Projected Ending Fund Balance

16,215,264

15,949,771

15,684,038

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Restricted

16,215,264

15,949,771

15,684,038

Committed

Assignments:

Reserve For Economic Uncertainty

Unassigned Balance (must be positive number)

% Available for Economic Uncertainty

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

Other Fund MYP



PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3647.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449

CERTIFICATION OF THE DISTRICT'S ABII.JTY TO MEET THE COSTS OF THE COLLECTIVE

BARGAINING AGREEMENT

This disclosure document is intended to assist the district's Governing Board in determining
whether the district can meet the costs incurred under the tentative Collective Bargaining

Agreement in the current and subsequent fiscal years. This certification page should be signed
by the Superintendent and Chief Business Official at the time of public disclosure. Absence of

one or both of the signatures should serve as a "red flag" to the district's Governing Board,

however, it does not prevent them from taking action on the agreement.

07/01/2014 to 06/30/2015.

Budget Revisions

district on its next interim report.

Current Year Budget Adjustments

In accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3547.5, the Superintendent and
Chief Business Official of the Rocklin Unified School District (District), hereby certify that the District can
meet the costs incurred under this Collective Bargaining Agreement between the District and the CSEA,
Confidential, RAPA & Non-Represented Bargaining Unit, during the term of the agreement from

If the district does not adopt all of the revisions to its budget needed in the current year to meet the
costs of the agreement at the time of the approval of the proposed collective bargaining agreement,
the county superintendent of schools is required to issue a qualified or negative certification for the

Budget Adjustment
Increase (Decrease)

Revenues/Other Financing Sources $

0
Expenditures/Other Financing Uses $ 115,740
Change to Ending Fund Balance $ (115,740)
Certifications (check one & sign)
X__ | hereby certify | am unable to certify
District Superintendent Date
Signature
X __ | hereby certify | am unable to certify
Chief Business Official
Signature Date

Special Note: The Placer County Office of Education may request additional information, as necessary, to review the

district's compliance with requirements.

Page 12



PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION.

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3547.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449

CERTIFCATION OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent or designee at the
time of public disclosure and by the President or Clerk of the Governing Board at the time of
formal board action on the proposed agreement.

A 1l
“ The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications (current budget year
and two subsequent years) of the proposed agreement and is submitted to the Governing Board for
public disclosure of the major provisions of the agreement (as provided in the "Public Disclosure of
Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement") in accordance with the requirements of AB 1200 and
Government Code Section 3547.5.

District Superintendent (or Designee) Date
Signature
[
| |
Barbara Patterson (916) 630-2234
Contact Person Phone

After public disclosure of the major provisions contained in this summary, the Governing Board at its

| meeting on 12/03/2014, took action to approve the proposed Agreement with the CSEA, Confidential,
! RAPA & Non-Represented Bargaining Unit.

President (or Clerk), Governing Board Date
Signature

Special Note: The Placer County Office of Education may request additional information, as necessary, to review the
district's compliance with requirements. Page 13



Certification of District’s ability to meet the costs of the collective bargaining
agreement Addendum

- This certification is based on information known at this time, including the State adopted budget

for 2014-15, as documented in the multi-year projection submitted with this disclosure
document. Unanticipated changes in enrollment, reductions in state/federal funding, new state or
federal mandates, or subsequent legislative or regulatory actions that would alter the financial
status of the district are not contemplated in this certification.

Assumptions:

The State funds the Local Control Funding Formula gap as provided in the 2014-15 adopted
State budget and at the levels that the Department of Finance estimated on July 3, 2014 of
28.65% in 2015-16 and 25.48% in 2015-16.

The State fully funds non-LCFF programs during 2015-16 and 2016-17, and provides COLA and

growth at the same level for all programs through appropriations that support rates included in
the State 2014-15Adopted Budget.

The federal categorical programs, i.e. IDEA and Title I continue to be funded at the same levels
as budgeted for 2014-15.

ADA will not drop below the 2014-15 projection of 10,702, for 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-17
respectively.

Actual workers compensation claims and new legislation will not result in a negative change to
the 2013-14 actuarial report of SIG or rate increase for the district.

The State does not increase school districts’ required contribution rates to the STRS and PERS
pension systems above the rates approved by the State in June 2014 for STRS and that CalPERS

approved for 2013-14 and estimated in Employer Circular Letter No. 200-012-14 for 2015-16
and 2016-17.

There are no major claims, or litigation costs imposed on the District that are not already
anticipated and reserved.

Pt R

Barbara L. Patterson
Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations

November 18, 2014

Page 14



Rocklin Unified School District
General Fund
Multiyear Projection

Combined
201415 2015-16 201617
BR #2 Projected Projected
Budget Budget
A TOTAL REVENUES AND FINANCING SOURCES R E] 87,177,814 | $ 88,834,727 | § 92 846,864
B. TOTAL EXPENDITURES & USES (88,038,594) (86,512,229) (89,123,318)
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (Deficit Spending) (860,780) 2,322,498 3,723,546
D. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance 13,369,867 12,509,087 14,831,585
2, Ending Fund Balance $ 12,609,087 | § 14,831,585 | $ 18,555,131
E. COMPONENTS OF FUND BALANCE
1.  Nonspendable $ 10,500 | $ 10,500 | $ 10,500
2. Restricted 2,142,234 3,187,924 4,333,593
3.  Committed 565,330 589,005 612,680
4.  Assigned
a. Other assigned 1,605,215 1,855,215 2,105,215
b. PERB Litigation 586,845 586,845 586,845
c. LCFF contingency 2,713,452 1,518,023 1,499,539
d. Negotiation Settlement 2,244,353 4,488,706 6,733,059
5.  Unassigned (REU) $ 2,641,158 | § 2,595,367 | $ 2,673,700
REU as a % of total expenditures 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

1% Reserve 880,386 865,122 891,233
3% Reserve 2,641,158 2,595,367 2,673,700
BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS

201415

1 LCFF funding model includes a .85% cost-of-living-adjustment on the target and 29.56% gap closure.

Proportionality requires an increase in supplemental services of $557k based on 2013-14 supplemental

expenditures of $1.73M

4.46% salary and benefit increase for all units except RTPA plus step and column costs (see item 6 below)

Assignment for negotiation settlement with bargaining units of $2.24M

Lottery - $154 ($124 unrestricted) per prior year ADA

Step and column salary increase for eligible employees of $788k, net of retirement savings

Increase in site discretionary budgets for enrollment growth

Site allocation budgets received 15% for inflationary costs and one-time 10% for materials to implement common

core

8 Contribution to the Deferred Maintenance Fund of $80/ADA less $250k utilized from Prop 39 funding and
carryover of RDA funds. Total transfer is $379k.

9 Routine Restricted Maintenance Account (RRMA) contribution only covering expenses; not totaling 3% of total
budgeted expenditures

10 Increase in encroaching program costs of $100k since 13-14.

1 Increased utility costs by $44k for estimated usage/cost increases

12 Vacancy savings of $320k have been estimated

13 CA Common Core State Standards budgeted expenditures of $2.02M

14 Prop 39 funding budgeted revenue of $557k and expenditures of $920k

15 Increase in STRS contribution of $275k due to rate increases

16 Include board election costs of $40k

~N O G W N

Unrestricted Fund Balance is projected to increase by $1.88M (based on current assumptions and before
RTPA salary settlement) and reserves for LCFF are not fully funded.

\\Client\I$\ADMIN\Negotiations\Collective Bargaining Public Disclosure Documents\14-15\MYP BR #2 w 1st int 15-16 & 16-17 (Classified).xlsx



Rocklin‘ Unified School District
General Fund
Multiyear Projection

201516 Combined
1 LCFF funding model includes a 2.19% cost-of-living-adjustment on the target and 20.68% gap closure.
Proportionality requires an increase in supplemental services of $277k.
No increase in employee compensation other than step and column costs (see 6 below) have been budgeted
0 growth K~12 enroliment based on projections and possible opening of another K-12 Charter in our area
Lottery - $154 ($124 unrestricted) per prior year ADA
Increase for step/column costs for eligible employees of approx. $877k, net of retirement savings
Exclude board election costs of $40k
Increase in site discretionary budgets for enrollment growth
Eliminate one time expenditures and revenues
Contribution to the Deferred Maintenance Fund of $80/ADA less $200k utilized from Prop 39 funding and
carryover of RDA funds. Total transfer is $542k.
10 Increase in materials and supplies costs are $90k
11 RRMA contribution increases $945k to meet 3% set aside
12 Increase in encroaching program costs of $100k
13 Increase in PERS contribution of $107k due to rate increases
14 Increase in STRS contribution of $859k due to rate increases
15 Increase utility costs by 2% for estimated rate increases, offset by end of contract with Enerpower
16 Prop 39 funding of $500k and expenditures budgeted $500k
Unrestricted Fund Balance is projected to increase by $1.28M (based on current assumptions, including
the funding assumption of Gov's Adopted Budget for 14-15.) and reserves for LCFF are not fully funded.

CoONDGO A BN

2016-17
1 LCFF funding model includes a 2.14% cost-of-living-adjustment on the target and 25.48% gap closure.

Proportionality requires an increase in supplemental services of $212k.

No increase in employee compensation other than step and column costs (see 6 below) have

been budgeted

0 growth K-12 enroliment

2 FTE for leveling

Lottery - $154 ($124 unrestricted) per prior year ADA

Increase for step/calumn costs for eligible employees of approx. $885k, net of retirement savings

Include board election costs of $40k

Increase in site discretionary budgets for enroliment growth

Eliminate one time expenditures and revenues

Contribution to the Deferred Maintenance Fund of $80/ADA less $150k utilized from Prop 39

funding and carryover of RDA funds. Total transfer is $592k.

11 Increase in materials and supplies costs are $90k

12 RRMA contribution increases $50k to meet 3% set aside requirement

13 Increase in encroaching program costs of $100k

14 Increase utility costs by 2% for estimated rate increases, offset by end of contract with Cenergistic

15 Increase in PERS contribution of $284k due to rate increases

16 Increase in STRS contribution of $885k due to rate increases

17 Prop 39 funding of $500k and expenditures budgeted $500k
18 IUnrestricted Fund Balance is projected to increase by $2.58M (based on current assumptions, including

the funding assumption of Gov's Adopted Budget for 14-15.) and reserves for LCFF are not fully funded.

N

O O N®DODA W

-
[=]

\\Client\i$\ADMIN\Negotiations\Collective Bargaining Public Disclosure Documents\14-15\MYP BR #2 w 1st int 15-16 & 16-17 (Classified).xlsx



Item 9.4

ACTION
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT December 11, 2014
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Approve the California School Employees Association (CSEA) Tentative Agreement (TA)

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Assistant Superintendent - Human Resources

Background:

On Tuesday, October 14, 2014 the District began negotiations on salary, health, welfare and retirement benefits
with CSEA. Negotiation meetings were held on October 14, 2014 and October 31, 2014. As a result, the District
and CSEA have reached and finalized a Tentative Agreement (TA) on salary.

Status:

On October 31, 2014 a tentative salary agreement for 2014-2015 was reached between the District and CSEA
group for the following:

¢ Adjustments to the CSEA Salary Schedule
a. Increase of 0.54% to the Salary Schedule for the 2014-15 year, effective July 1, 2014.

This increase is in addition to the 4.46% increase to salaries and benefits effective July 1, 2014 totaling 5.0% for
2014-2015, and a 4.33% increase to salaries and benefits for 2013-14.

This is a 9.33% increase to salary and benefits over two years, in addition to the increased contribution rates to
Public Employment Retirement System (PERS).

Presenter:
Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources

Financial Impact:

Current year: See Public Disclosure Document AB 1200
Future years: See Public Disclosure Document AB 1200
Funding source: General Fund

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:
Tiffany Pelkey, President CSEA

Allotment of Time:
Check one of the following: []1Consent Calendar  [X] Action Item [] Information ltem

Packet Information:
Tentative Agreement (Salary Schedule for 2014-15 for the California School Employees Association).

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Board approve the Tentative Agreement (TA) with the California School Employees
Association.



‘October 31, 2014

TENATATIVE AGREEMENT
. v Between ;
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
and
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION
and its CHAPTER 773

The Rocklin Unified School District. (District) and the California School Employees Association (CSEA)
enter into the following Tentative Agreement regarding salaries:

The District shall increase the Classified Bargaining Unit Salary Schedule by 0.54
percent effective upon ratification by CSEA and approval by the Rocklin Unified
School District Board and shall be retroactive to July 1, 2014,

@/ [o- 31- 14

; R,ogér Stock ~— Date
—~" Superintendent

/O~3r -5
Date /
Ch? 773 Président

ppn B 10/3// 14

Rygf Friesen ~ Date
CSEA Labor Relations Representative




ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CSEA CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

NUTRITION SERVICES Range - [Step A Step B Step C StepD " |StepE Step F
21 Nutrition Services Worker | 20 11.84} 12.44 13.04 -~ 13.67 14.39] 15.10}
31 Nutrition Services Worker Il 21 12.12 12.75 13.35 - 14.05 14.72) . 1546
33 Nutrition Services Worker lll 22 12,44 13.04 13.67 14.39 15.10] - -~ - 15.87
33 Nutrition Delivery Driver/Warehouse Worker 23 12.75 13.35 14.05 14.72 1546 16.24

SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPPORT 24 13.04 13.67, 14.39 15.10 15.86] - 16.62
30 Aftendance Clerk 25 13.35 14.05 14.72 15.46 16.25| 17.07
30 Career Technician 26 13.67 -14.39 15.08 15.86 16.65] . 17.49
30 Clerk 27 14.05 14.72 15.46 16.25 17.06 17.91
27 Computer Center Technician 28 14.39 15.10 15.86 16.65 17.49 18.37
29 Computer Center Technician Il 29 14.74 - 15.48 16.27 17.08 17.95 - 18.83
31 Computer Center Technician Il 30 15.10 - 15.86 16.65 17.49 18.35 19.26
30 Counseling Clerk 31 15.46 16.25 17.06 17.93 18.81 19.76
33 Counseling Secretary 32 15.86 16.65 17.49 18.35 19.27 -20.25
35 Department Secretary 33 16.25 17.06 17.93 18.81 19.75 20.72
30 Library Clerk 34 16.65 17.49 18.35 19.27 20.26 21.26
33 Library Technician 35 17.06 17.93 18.81 19.75 20.73 '21.79
33 Principal’s Secretary - Elem Sch & Alt Ctr 36 17.49 18.35 19.27 20.26 21.25 22.30
35 Principal's Secretary - Intermed./H.S. 37 17.93 18.81 19.75 20.73 21.78 22.83
33 Registrar 38 18.35 19.27 20.26 21.25 22.30| 23.43
33 School Bockkeeper - 39 18.81 19.75 20.73 21.78 22.84 ' 24.00)
30 School Clerk 40 19.27 20.26 21.25 22.30 23.43|. 24.57
33 Secretary to the Assistant Principal 41 19.76 20.73 21.78 22.84 23.99 25.22
24 Special Education Aide | 42 20.26 21.25 22.30 23.43 24.61 25.85
27 Special Education Aide Il 43 20.73 21.78 22.84 23.99 25.22 26.45
29 Special Education Aide IIi 44 21.25 22.30 2343 2461 25.84 27.13

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 45 21.78 22.84 23.99 25.22 26.44 271.77
33 Delivery Driver/Warehouse Worker 46 22.30 2343 24.61 25.84 27.14 28.49
31 Groundskeeper | 47 22.84 23.99 25.22 26.44 27.79 29.19
34 Groundskeeper Il 48 2343 24.61 25.84 27.14 29.18 30.63
37 Groundskeeper lll 49 23.99 25.22 26.44 27.79 28.60] 31.08
37 Grounds Mechanic 50 24.61 25.84 27.14 28.47 29.90 31.40
35 High School Facilities Coordinator 51 25.22 26.44 27.79 29.18 30.62 32.15
28 Day Custodian 52 25.84 27.14 28.47 29.80 31.39 32.86
29 Night Custodian 53 26.44 27.79 29.18 30.62 32.15 33.76
33 Elementary Lead Custodian 54 27.14 28.47| 29.80 31.39 32.99 34.66
34 Middle School Lead Custodian
36 High School Lead Custodian | TECHNOLOGY TRANSPORTATION
37 High School Lead Custodian Il 29 Video/Theater Technician 34 Bus Driver

31 Maintenance Worker |

35 Maintenance Worker Il

36 Maintenance Worker HVAC

36 Maintenance Worker Low Voltage

39 Maintenance Worker Il Specialist
41 Mechanic
VACATION
Years of Vacation
Service
10 month }11 month 12 month
0-3 8 9 10
4-9 12 13 15
10 or more| 16 18 20

Revised & Eff : March 18, 2009

Revised: May 19, 2009; Eff July 1, 2009

Revised: June 2, 2009; Eff July 1, 2009

Revised: June 16, 2010; Eff July 1, 2010 - Add Grounds Mechanic

Revised: June 16, 2010; Eff July 1, 2010 - Remove Transp Routing Tech
and Util Bus Driver. Add Routing Technician/Utility Bus Driver

Revised: June 16, 2010; Eff July 1, 2010 - No Increase - 4 Furlough Days

Revised: July 22, 2011; Effective July 1, 2011 - No Increase - 2 furiough days

Adopted: August 3, 2011

Revised: September 12, 2011; Effective July 1, 2011 - No Increase
rescind remaining 2 furlough days

Adopted: September 21, 2011

35 Help Desk Support

41 Computer Maintenance Technician
48 Network Coordinator

54 Data, Assessment, and Evaluation

30 Car Driver
38 Trainer/Dispatcher

23 Bus Attendant

38 Mechanic Assistant/Utility Driver

LONGEVITY

LONGEVITY (Effective the month following the employees
anniversary date - to be paid on a monthly basis.)

After 10 years - $798

After 15 years an additional $943 for total of $1,741

After 20 years an additional $1,089 for total of $2,830

Revised: January 11, 2012--Add Helpdesk Support

Adopted: January 18, 2012

Revised: March 14, 2014 reflects 4% increase for 2013-14; 4% increase
effective July 1, 2014

Adopted: April 2, 2014

Revised: May 15, 2014-added Data, Assessment, & Evaluation Specialist

Adopted: May 21, 2014

Revised: October 23, 2014 - change from Food Services to Nutrition Services

Adopted: November 5, 2014

Revised: November 17, 2014 reflects 0.54% increase retroactive to July 1, 2014

Adopted: December 11, 2014

34 Routing Technician/Utility Bus Driver



Item 9.5

, ~‘AC‘-1‘ION
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT December 11,2014
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Approve Confidential Employees Tentative Agreement (TA)

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Assistant Superintendent - Human Resources

Background:

On Thursday, November 6, 2014, District representatives met with Confidential Employee officers to present the
same offer made to CSEA.

Status:

On November 14, 2014 a tentative salary agreement for 2014-2015 was reached between the District and
Confidential Employees group for the following:

* Adjustments to the Confidential Employees Salary Schedule
a. Increase of 0.54% to the Salary Schedule for the 2014-15 year, effective July 1, 2014.

This increase is in addition to the 4.46% increase to salaries and benefits effective July 1, 2014 totaling 5.0% for
2014-2015, and a 4.33% increase to salaries and benefits for 2013-14.

This is a 9.33% increase to salary and benefits over two years, in addition to the increased contribution rates to
Public Employment Retirement System (PERS).

Presenter:
Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources

Financial Impact:

Current year: See Public Disclosure Document AB 1200
Future years: See Public Disclosure Document AB 1200
Funding source: General Fund

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:
None

Allotment of Time:
Check one of the following: [] Consent Calendar  [X] Action Item [ ] Information ltem

Packet Information:
Tentative Agreement (Salary Schedule for 2014-15 for Confidential Employees).

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board approve the Tentative Agreement (TA) with Confidential Employees.



TENTATIVE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
ROCKLIN CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION

Rocklin Unified School District and Rocklin Confidential Employees Association (RCEA) hereby agree to
the following agreement between the parties for 2014-15:

SALARIES

1. 2014-15

a. Effective July 1, 2014, increase to all 2014-15 Confidential Salary Schedules of 0.54%.

The parties agree this agreement concludes bargaining for the 2014-15 school year.

ROCKLIN CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
ASSOCIATION
By: i!m“‘a: &a‘\zgfa . j
RCEA Refjresentative Superintendent
By: / By:gﬂ.%fﬁ—m/
EA Representative Assistant Supefintendent of Hugﬁn Resources
Approved by RCEA Representative on A/d 4 / 7 , 2014

Approved by the Board of Trustees
of Rocklin Unified School District on ,2014




CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEE SALARY SCHEDULE - MONTHLY / HOURLY

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

First time PERS members effective January 1, 2013 = Employees required to pay
PERS members prior to January 1, 2013 - District pays employee's rate as set by PERS, up to a maximum of 7%.

Executive Assistant

Step | 1] 11} [\ \' \'|
Monthly | $ 3,961.00 | $ 4,162.00 | $ 4,371.00 | $ 4,588.00 | $ 4,821.00 | $ 5,059.00
Hourly | $ 228519 2401|% 2622|% 2647|% 2781|$ 29.19
Accountant

Administrative Assistant lll

Classified Personnel Analyst

Step | 1] 1} v \' Vi
Monthly | $ 3,514.00 | $ 3,693.00 | $ 3,878.00 | $ 4,068.00 | $ 4,273.00 | $ 4,485.00
Hourly [ $ 202719 2131|9% 2237|% 2347|% 2465|$ 25.88
Administrative Assistant Il

Technician ||

Step | Il 1] [\ \ Vi
Monthly | $ 3,430.00 | $ 3,601.00 | $ 3,782.00 | $ 3,968.00 | $ 4,169.00 | $ 4,379.00
Hourly | $ 197918 2078 |% 2182|$% 2289|% 2405|$ 2526
Administrative Assistant |

Technician |

Step | 1] 1} v \" Vi
Monthly | $ 3,344.00 [ $ 3,511.00 | $ 3,689.00 | $ 3,873.00 | $ 4,065.00 | $ 4,269.00
Hourly | $ 192919 2026 1$% 2128|8% 2234|% 2345|% 2463
Clerk

Step | I 1] v \' VI
Monthly | $ 2,719.00 | $ 2,853.00 { $ 2,998.00 | $ 3,147.00 | $ 3,307.00 | $ 3,470.00
Hourly | $ 1569 | $ 16.46 [ $ 17.30 | $ 1816 1% 19.081% 20.02
Adopted: October 15, 2008 (4.00% & .68%); Effective April 1, 2009 (4.00%); Effective January 1, 2009 (.68%).

Revision: January 21, 2009 (Rescind .68%); Effective January 1, 2009.

Revision: May 19, 2009: Effective July 1, 2009 (ro salary change - language change)

Revision: July 21, 2011; Effective July 1, 2011 (rescind 2 furlough days)

Adopted: August 3, 2011

Revision: September 21, 2011

Adopted: January 2, 1900

Revision: January 1, 2013

Adopted: February 6, 2013

Revision: March 19, 2014 reflects 4% increase retroactive to July 1, 2013 for 2013-14: 4% increase effective July 1, 2014
Adopted: April 2, 2014

Revision: November 17, 2014 reflects 0.54% increase retroactive to July 1, 2014

Adopted:

December 11, 2014




APPENDIX A

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

VACATION
10 month 11 month 12 month

0-3 8 9 10

4-9 12 I3 15

10 or more 16 18 20
HOLIDAYS
New Year's Day ... T I AT .- January 1
Martin Luther ng‘s Bmhday . 3rd Mon in January
Lincoln's Birthday ... S T Februaly 12 (or as
calendared)
President's Birthday .............................. Third Monday in February
Memorial Day Last Monday in May
Independence Day .............cocovveennne LJuly 4
Labor Day ST Flrst Monday in Scptember
Veteran's Day....... ; .. November 11
Thanksgiving Day ..... . the 'I‘hursday proc]almed by the President

In lieu of Admissions Day .. Friday following Thanksgiving
Christmas Day ........... oo e e December 25

Eligible twelve month employees will receive the following paid holidays:
Full-Day on Christmas Eve
Full-Day on New Year's Eve
Full-Day on the Friday of spring break*
*This full day will settle any and all disputes in regard to the number of
work days (260 vs. 261) for twelve month employees.
Every Leap Year, a (non-work/non-paid) day off will be awarded to twelve
month employees between December 25 and January 1.

LONGEVITY - Paid monthly commencing on the first month following
the completion of ten (10), fifteen (15), and twenty (20) years of unbroken
service. Longevity pay is computed on the basis of 173.33 hours per
average work month, 40 hours per week, 2080 hours per year - 12 months
per year.

After 10 years — $803

After 15 years — An additional $949 for a total of $1,752

After 20 years — An additional $1,097 for a total of $2,849

LIFE INSURANCE POLICY ($30,000) - Paid in full by District

HEALTH, VISION AND DENTAL BENEFITS - Effective July 1,
2014, the District will pay up to $620 toward the cost of group health,
dental, and vision insurance available through the Schools Insurance Group
for all full-time confidential employees and their dependents.

This $620 amount shall constitute a cap on all future District liability and
may only be used for the purpose of purchasing Schools Insurance Group
Health Coverage.

For confidential employees who regularly work four (4) or more hours per
day, ten (10) or more months per year, the District will pay a pro-rated
share of the premium.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS - Any confidential employee who is
currently employed in the District at the time of retirement through PERS,
who retires under PERS, and who has served with the District for a
minimum of five (5) years, may remain part of the group medical program,
the group dental program, and the group vision program, if permitted by
the carrier, in addition to benefit rights afforded under COBRA. The
confidential employee must prepay to the District quarterly for such
coverage thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of the quarter.

Effective July 1, 2001, the District will pay up to Five Hundred Dollars
($500) toward the cost of retiree group health, dental, and vision insurance
for any current confidential employee who was employed in the District
prior to November 30, 1993 and who is employed in the District at the time
of retirement through PERS, who retires under PERS, and who has served
with the District for a minimum of fifteen (15) years and retires on or after
July 1, 1996, if permitted by the carrier. Confidential employees hired on
or after November 30, 1993, and on or before April 18, 2002, will be
afforded retiree health benefits until they reach age 65. Confidential

employees will prepay the District for spouse's coverage whenever
permitted by the carrier.

Part-time confidential employees will have the cost of the group health,
dental, and vision insurance paid by the District prorated based on the
percentage of the full-time equivalent earned during their employment with
the District. Time accrued by part-time confidential employees above and
beyond the fifteen (15) years required will have that time credited to the
employee in calculating the percentage of cost the District will pay.
Confidential employees hired on or after November 30, 1993, and on or
before April 18, 2002, will be afforded retiree health benefits until they
reach age 65.

This Five Hundred Dollar ($500) amount shall constitute a cap on all future
District liability and may only be used for the purpose of purchasing
Schools Insurance Group Health Coverage.

LEAVES

Confidential employees who are absent because of illness and who have
exhausted all District-paid sick and vacation leaves shall continue to
receive insurance coverage paid by the District for that period of illness not
to exceed twelve (12) months, or until separation.

BEREAVEMENT LEAVE - In the event of death in the immediate
family of an employee, three (3) days paid leave shall be granted. Five (5)
days paid leave shall be granted if travel more than two hundred fifty (250)
miles one way is required. Distance shall be established by miles traveled
one way on the main road between the points of origin of trip and
destination. Immediate family means mother, father, grandmother,
grandfather, grandchild of the employee or of the spouse of the employee,
and the spouse, son, son-in-law, daughter, daughter-in-law, brother, sister,
step-parent, step-child, domestic partner, aunt, uncle, brother in-law, sister-
in-law, mother-in-law and father in-law or, any relative living in the
immediate household of the employee.

PERSONAL NECESSITY - All confidential employees may use up to
seven days of sick leave per year for reasons of personal necessity as
defined in the CSEA Contract. Two (2) of the seven Personal Necessity
Days with pay may be used for reasons deemed personally compelling by
the employee and may be used any day of the week except to extend a
holiday. The employee shall verify in writing that sick leave for personal
necessity was not used for vacation, recreation, seeking or engaging in
other employment, or to extend a holiday or for concerted activities against
the District.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) - Effective
March 1, 2000, the District will pay, as set by PERS, up to a maximum of
seven percent of the employee’s PERS contribution.

Effective January 1, 2013, first time PERS members will be responsible
for paying their portion of PERS membership contribution as defined in
the 2012 Pension Reform Act.

STATE DISABILITY INSURANCE — All confidential employees have
the option of enrolling in the SDI program at the employee's expense.

NOTE: Employees must work eight (8) hours per day, ten (10) months
per year, to qualify as a full-time employee.

Adopted: October 15, 2008 (4.00% & .68%); Effective April 1, 2009
(4.00%); Effective January 1, 2009 (.68%).

Revision: January 21, 2009 (Rescind .68%); Effective January 1,
2009.

Revision:  May 19, 2009, Effective July 1, 2009 (no salary change —
language change: spring break & leap year)

Revision:  July 21, 2011: Effective July 2, 2011(only change of
effective period)

Revision:  January 1, 2013 (PERS contribution revision)

Adopted: February 6, 2013

Revision:  March 19, 2014 reflects a $22 increase on benefit cap for
2013-14 and $33 increase on benefit cap effective 7/1/14

Adopted: April 2,2014

Revision: November 17,2014

Adopted: December 11, 2014



Item 9.6

'  ACTION
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT December 11,2014
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Approve Salary Increases to Classified Non-Represented Salary Schedule to Match

Agreements with Other Bargaining Groups

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Assistant Superintendent - Human Resources

Background:

The District has reached Tentative Agreements with CSEA, RAPA, and Confidential employee groups for 2014-
2015. We are extending those salary increases to non-represented employees as has always been the practice
of the District.

Status:

A proposed salary agreement for 2014-2015 is being forwarded for the non-representative group for the
following:

* Adjustments to the Non-Represented Salary Schedule
a. Increase of 0.54% to the Salary Schedule for the 2014-15 year, effective July 1, 2014.

This increase is in addition to the 4.46% increase to salaries and benefits effective July 1, 2014 totaling 5.0% for
2014-2015, and a 4.33% increase to salaries and benefits for 2013-14.

This is a 9.33% increase to salary and benefits over two years, in addition to the increased contribution rates to
Public Employment Retirement System (PERS).

Presenter:
Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources

Financial Impact:

Current year: See Public Disclosure Document AB 1200
Future years: See Public Disclosure Document AB 1200
Funding source: General Fund

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:
None

Allotment of Time:
Check one of the following: []1Consent Calendar  [X] Action Item [ ] Information Item

Packet Information:
Proposed Salary Schedule for 2014-15 for Non-Represented Employees.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board approve the proposed Non-Represented Salary Schedule for 2014-15.



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NON-REPRESENTED SALARY SCHEDULE - HOURLY

RANGE STEPA | STEPB STEP C STEPD | STEPE | STVEPF
1 - 1261 13.32 - 13.94 1463 = 1538 16.156
2 12.98 13.61 C 7 14.31 15.02 . 1576 16.55
3 +-13.98 14.68| - - 15.42 16.20 ~17.01 17.85
4 - 1416 14.94 -15.69 16.48 - 17.29 18.16
5 14.71 15.45 16.23 17.05 17.90 18.78
6 -17.02 17.86 18.76 19.70 - 20.68 21.71
7 - 18.23 19.12 20.09 21.08 22.16 23.28
8 -18.85 19.81 .20.80 21.85 22.92 24.08
9 19.12 20.09] 21.08 22.16 23.25 24.39
10 ~-20.75 21.83 '22.82 23.87 --24.91 26.14
11 ~21.08 22.16 .23.25 24.39 25.62 26.92
12 22.70 23.81 25.02 26.27 27.57 28.96
13 30.66 32.21 ~ 33.79 35.49 37.26 39.10
14 34.60 36.34 38.15 40.04 42.05 44.15
15 39.31 41.28 43.33 45.50 47.79 50.17
LONGEVITY VACATION
Paid monthly commencing on the first month following the \éeeaﬁcf Va‘moq Daye E-amed,‘eer' vear L
completion of ten (10), fifteen (15), and twenty (20) years of 10 mths, 10-1/2 mth. 11 mths. 12 mths.
unbroken service. Longevity pay is computed on the basis of 03 8 8112 ry 10
173.33 hours per average work month, 40 hours per week, s 2 1212 13 5
2080 hours per year - 12 months per year.
10 or more 16 17 18 20
After 10 years - $791. Vacation days for 10 month, 10-1/2 month and 11 month employees
After 15 years an additional $927 for total of $1718. shall not be taken. (These employees are paid for thelr vacation days.)
After 20 years an additional $1071 for total of $2789. Ten (10) month employees are paid annually on June 10, and 10-1/2
and 11 month employees are paid monthly.

MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS AND GROUNDS SCHOOL SUPPORT
9  Custodial Supervisor 10 Aerospace Science Instructional Assistant
9  Grounds Supervisor 1 Campus Monitor
9  Nutrition Services Operation Manager 4 Discipline Technician
11 Maintenance Supervisor 1 Instructional Aide (Elem K-6; Elem PE; Secondary; English Language Learner )
11 Transportation Supervisor/Trainer 3 Instructional Aide ELL Il (English Language Leamer)
SPECIAL EDUCATION AND SUPPORT SERVICES 2 Library Aide*
7 Certified Occupational Therapist Assistant 2 Health Aide* (formerly Nurse's Aide)
7 Speech Language Pathology Assistant 8 Workability Coordinator
6 Interpreter - Deaf and Hard of Hearing 4 Workability | Job Developer/Job Coach
10 Licensed Vocational Nurse TRANSPORTATION
15 Occupational Therapist 12 Senior Mechanic
15 Physical Therapist TECHNOLOGY
District Office 14 Database Specialist

12 Certificated Personnel Analyst

Adopted:  10/15/08; Effective 01/01/09

Revision:  03/018/09; Effective 03/18/09

Revision:  May 19, 2009; Effective July 1, 2009. No Salary Change - Language Change

Revision: November 4, 2009 - No Salary Change - Job Range Change and Vacation Clarification

Revision:  June 16, 2010 - No Increase - 4 Furlough Days Effective July 1, 2010 - Furlough applies to matrix only
Revision:  June 16, 2010 - Job class addition Effective July 1, 2010

Revision: February 2, 2011 - Job Title Change of Nurse's Aide to Health Aide

Revision:  July 22, 2011 - Update Instructional Aide & EL Aid Job Titles and placement; Rescind 2 furlough days
Adopted:  August 3, 2011

Revision: September 12, 2011 - Rescind remaining furlough days

Adopted: September 21, 2011

Revision: January 1, 2013; Effective January 1, 2013

Adopted: February 6, 2013

Revision: March 19, 2014

Revision:  March 19, 2014 refiects 4% increase retroactive to July 1, 2013 for 2013-14: 4% increase effective July 1, 2014
Adopted:  April 2, 2014

Revision: October 23, 2014 - change from Food Services to Nutrition Services

Adopted: November 5, 2014

Revision: November 17, 2014 reflects 0.54% increase retroactive to July 1, 2014

Adopted:  December 11, 2014



APPENDIX A

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NON-REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

VACATION
ays Ea
10 month 1o 11 month 12 month
month
0-3 8 8% 9 10
49 12 12 %2 13 15
10 or more 16 17 18 20
HOLIDAYS
New Yeirs DaYvcovnnnes s i natenvas January 1
Martin Luther King's Birthday.................. yrem et 3rd Monday in January
Lincoln's Birthday ............c.ccoovviiiniinnnnn February 12 (or as calendared)
President's Birthday ....................... <ece.. Third Monday in February
Memotial DAY ....ooovimiiasimim ciive s i itz Last Monday in May
Independence DAY .........ccvvecvrrmnreiirmierrrrrenrsiseeenriessnssnnessons July 4
Labor Day ............... o First Monday in September
Veteran's MV, . .. v sivsmsvssivimsmssmmiis s i .November 11
Thanksgiving Day ....... ...... the Thursday proclaimed by the President
In lieu of Admissions Day ..................... Friday following Thanksgiving
Christmas Day ...........coovvviiiiiiiiiiin e December 25

Eligible twelve month employees will receive the following paid holidays:
Full-Day on Christmas Eve Day
Full-Day on New Year’s Eve
Full-Day on the Friday of Spring Break*
*This full day will settle any and all disputes in regard to the number of work
days (260 vs. 261) for twelve month employees.
Every Leap Year, a (non-work/non-paid) day off will be awarded to twelve
month employees between December 25 and January 1.
(In order to be eligible to be paid for a holiday, an employee must be in paid
status on the working day immediately preceding or succeeding that holiday.)

LONGEVITY - Paid monthly commencing on the first month following the
completion of ten (10), fifteen (15), and twenty (20) years of unbroken
service. Longevity pay is computed on the basis of 173.33 hours per average
work month, 40 hours per week, 2,080 hours per year, 12 months per year.

After 10 years — $791.

After 15 years — An additional $927 for total of $1,718.

After 20 years — An additional $1,071 for total of $2,789.

LIFE INSURANCE — A $30,000 term life insurance policy for eligible 12-
month employees will be provided.

HEALTH, VISION AND DENTAL BENEFITS - Effective July 1, 2014
the District will pay up to $620 toward the actual cost of health, dental and
vision benefit premiums for a full time employee and family coverage for any
plan available through the Schools Insurance Group.

Qualifying Non-Represented employees for full District payments shall be
employees who regularly work eight (8) hours per day, ten (10) or more
months per year. Employees shall be enrolled in insurance programs on the
first of the month following fulfillment of the eligibility requirement.

For Non-Represented employees who regularly work four (4) or more hours
per day, ten (10) or more months per year, the District will contribute, for
employee and family coverage, that portion of the monthly cap as the number
of hours regularly worked per day by the part-time employee bears to eight
(8), providing the employee agrees in writing to have the remaining amount
deducted from his/her salary.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS - Any Non-Represented employee who is
currently employed in the District at the time of retirement through PERS,
who retires under PERS, and who has served with the District for a minimum
of five (5) years, may remain part of the group medical program, the group
dental program, and the group vision program, if permitted by the carrier, in
addition to benefit rights afforded under COBRA. The Non-Represented
employee must prepay to the District quarterly for such coverage thirty (30)
days prior to the beginning of the quarter.

Effective April 1, 1997, the District will pay up to $328 per month toward the
cost of health, dental, and vision coverage for the retiree plus spousal
coverage. This provision will apply to any classified employee hired prior to
November 30, 1993 who is currently employed as a full-time* employee in
the District at the time of retirement through PERS, who retires under PERS,
and who served with the District for a minimum of fifteen (15) school years
full-time unbroken service, if permitted by carrier. This provision provides
lifetime benefits for the retireant and will apply only to benefits actually taken

through the carrier and in no event shall the District’s obligation exceed Three
Hundred Twenty-Eight Dollars ($328.00) with respect to its monthly
obligation.

Part-time employees who would otherwise qualify for retiree benefits as if they
were full-time employees shall receive prorated retiree benefits provided they
regularly worked at least six (6) hours per day, ten (10) months or more per
year, over the last five (5) years of the minimum fifteen (15) year qualifying
period with the District. A District part-time employee who qualifies for retiree
benefits will have the cost of group health, dental and vision insurance paid by
the District based upon the proportion that the employee’s regular daily hours
over the last five (5) years of his/her employment with the District bears to eight
(8) and the monthly amount the District has agreed to pay ($328.00).

Employees hired on or after November 30, 1993 and on or before February 26,
1997, will be provided retiree health benefits until they reach age 65 provided:
If full time*, they otherwise meet the requirements in paragraph two of this
section, except hire date,
If part time*, they otherwise meet the requirements in paragraph two of this
section, except for hire date.

LEAVES

Non-Represented employees who are absent because of illness and who have
exhausted all District-paid sick and vacation leaves shall continue to receive
insurance coverage paid by the District for that period of illness not to exceed
twelve (6) months, or until separation.

BEREAVEMENT LEAVE - In the event of death in the immediate family of
an employee, three (3) days paid leave shall be granted. Five (5) days paid
leave shall be granted if travel more than two hundred fifty (250) miles one way
is required. Distance shall be established by miles traveled one way on the main
road between the points of origin of trip and destination. Immediate family
means mother, father, grandmother, grandfather, grandchild of the employee or
of the spouse of the employee, and the spouse, son, son-in-law, daughter,
daughter-in-law, brother, sister, step-parent, step-child, domestic partner, aunt,
uncle, brother in-law, sister-in-law, mother-in-law and father in-law or, any
relative living in the immediate household of the employee.

PERSONAL NECESSITY - All Non-Represented employees may use up to
seven days of sick leave per year for reasons of personal necessity as defined in
the CSEA Contract. Two (2) of the seven Personal Necessity Days with pay
may be used for reasons deemed personally compelling by the employee and
may be used any day of the week except to extend a holiday. The employee
shall verify in writing that sick leave for personal necessity was not used for
vacation, recreation, seeking or engaging in other employment, or to extend a
holiday or for concerted activities against the District.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) - Effective
March 1, 2000, the District will pay, as set by PERS, up to a maximum of seven
percent of the employee’s PERS contribution.

Effective January 1, 2013, first time PERS members will be responsible for
paying their portion of PERS membership contribution as defined in the 2012
Pension Reform Act.

PERSONAL NECESSITY LEAVE - All non-represented employees may use
up to seven days of sick leave per year for reasons of personal necessity as
defined in the CSEA Contract.

NOTE: Full Time - Employee works eight (8) hours per day, ten (10) months
Or more per year.

Part Time - Employee works four (4) hours or more but less than 8 hours per
day, ten (10) months or more per year.

Adopted: 10/15/08

Revision: January 21, 2009; Effective January 1, 2009

Revision: May 19, 2009, Effective: July 1, 2009 (no salary change -
language change; spring break & leap year)

Revision: July 21, 2011 (only changed period covered)

Adopted: August 3, 2011

Revision: January 1, 2013 (PERS Contribution revision)

Adopted: February 6, 2013

Revision: March 19, 2014 reflects a $22 increase on benefit cap for 2013-14
and $33 increase on benefit cap effective 7/1/14

Adopted: April 2,2014

Revision: November 17, 2014 reflects 0.54% increase on Longevity

Adopted: December 11, 2014



Item 9.7

- ACTION
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT December 11,2014
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING -
SUBJECT: Approve the Rocklin Administrators Professional Association (RAPA) Tentative Agreement

(TA)

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Assistant Superintendent - Human Resources

Background:

On Thursday, November 6, 2014 District representatives met with RAPA officers to present the same offer made
to CSEA.

Status:

On November 10, 2014 a tentative salary agreement for 2014-2015 was reached between the District and RAPA
for the following:

* Adjustments to the RAPA Salary Schedule
a. Increase of 0.54% to the Salary Schedule for the 2014-15 year, effective July 1, 2014.

This increase is in addition to the 4.46% increase to salaries and benefits effective July 1, 2014 totaling 5.0% for
2014-2015, and a 4.33% increase to salaries and benefits for 2013-14.

This is 2 9.33% 'increase to salary and benefits over two years, in addition to the increased contribution rates to
State Teacher<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>